

1 described in this subdivision is submitted to the department after  
2 December 31, ~~1999~~ 2001, and before ~~July 1, 2003~~ March 1, 2009, the fee is ~~\$66~~ \$69.

3 \*b0240/1.1\* SECTION 3450k. 348.25 (8) (b) 2. of the statutes is amended to  
4 read:

5 348.25 (8) (b) 2. For a vehicle or combination of vehicles which ~~that~~ exceeds  
6 width limitations or height limitations or both, \$90, except that if the application for  
7 a permit for a vehicle described in this subdivision is submitted to the department  
8 after December 31, ~~1999~~ 2001, and before ~~July 1, 2003~~ March 1, 2009, the fee is ~~\$99~~  
9 \$104.

10 \*b0240/1.1\* SECTION 3451k. 348.25 (8) (b) 3. a. of the statutes is amended to  
11 read:

12 348.25 (8) (b) 3. a. If the gross weight is 90,000 pounds or less, \$200, except that  
13 if the application for a permit for a vehicle described in this subd. 3. a. is submitted  
14 to the department after December 31, ~~1999~~ 2001, and before ~~July 1, 2003~~ March 1,  
15 2009, the fee is ~~\$220~~ \$230.

16 \*b0240/1.1\* SECTION 3452k. 348.25 (8) (b) 3. b. of the statutes is amended to  
17 read:

18 348.25 (8) (b) 3. b. If the gross weight is more than 90,000 pounds but not more  
19 than 100,000 pounds, \$350, except that if the application for a permit for a vehicle  
20 described in this subd. 3. b. is submitted to the department after December 31, ~~1999~~  
21 2001, and before ~~July 1, 2003~~ March 1, 2009, the fee is ~~\$385~~ \$403.

22 \*b0240/1.1\* SECTION 3453k. 348.25 (8) (b) 3. c. of the statutes is amended to  
23 read:

24 348.25 (8) (b) 3. c. If the gross weight is greater than 100,000 pounds, \$350 plus  
25 \$100 for each 10,000–pound increment or fraction thereof by which the gross weight

1 exceeds 100,000 pounds, except that if the application for a permit for a vehicle  
2 described in this subd. 3. c. is submitted to the department after December 31, 1999  
3 2001, and before July 1, 2003 March 1, 2009, the fee is ~~\$385 plus \$110~~ \$403 plus \$115  
4 for each 10,000-pound increment or fraction thereof by which the gross weight  
5 exceeds 100,000 pounds.

6 \*b0240/1.1\* SECTION 3454k. 348.25 (8) (bm) 1. of the statutes is amended to  
7 read:

8 348.25 (8) (bm) 1. Unless a different fee is specifically provided, the fee for a  
9 consecutive month permit is one-twelfth of the fee under par. (b) for an annual  
10 permit times the number of months for which the permit is desired, plus \$15 for each  
11 permit issued. This subdivision does not apply to applications for permits submitted  
12 after December 31, 1999, and before July 1, 2003 March 1, 2009.

13 \*b0240/1.1\* SECTION 3455k. 348.25 (8) (bm) 2. of the statutes is amended to  
14 read:

15 348.25 (8) (bm) 2. Unless a different fee is specifically provided, the fee for a  
16 consecutive month permit is one-twelfth of the fee under par. (b) for an annual  
17 permit times the number of months for which the permit is desired, plus \$16.50  
18 \$17.25 for each permit issued, rounded to the nearest whole dollar. This subdivision  
19 does not apply to applications submitted before January 1, 2000 2002, or submitted  
20 after June 30, 2003 February 28, 2009.

21 \*b0336/2.21\* SECTION ~~3456k~~ <sup>3456k</sup> 349.04 of the statutes is created to read:

22 **349.04 Truck driver education assessments.** (1) If a court imposes a fine  
23 or forfeiture for a violation of a provision of chs. 346 to 348 or a rule issued under chs.  
24 346 to 348 and the violation involved a commercial motor vehicle, the court shall  
25 impose a truck driver education assessment of \$8.

1           (2) If a fine or forfeiture is suspended in whole or in part, the truck driver  
2 education assessment shall be reduced in proportion to the suspension.

3           (3) If any deposit is made for an offense to which this section applies, the person  
4 making the deposit shall also deposit a sufficient amount to include the truck driver  
5 education assessment under this section. If the deposit is forfeited, the amount of  
6 the truck driver education assessment shall be transmitted to the state treasurer  
7 under sub. (4). If the deposit is returned, the amount of the truck driver education  
8 assessment shall also be returned.

9           (4) The clerk of the circuit court shall collect and transmit to the county  
10 treasurer the truck driver education assessment as required under s. 59.40 (2) (m).  
11 The county treasurer shall then pay the state treasurer as provided in s. 59.25 (3) (f)  
12 2. The state treasurer shall deposit all amounts received under this subsection in  
13 the general fund to be credited to the appropriation account under s. 20.292 (1) (hm).

14           (5) This section first applies to fines and forfeitures imposed on the first day  
15 of the first month beginning after the director of the technical college system notifies  
16 the director of state courts under 2001 Wisconsin Act ... (this act), section 9148 (1f)  
17 that the truck driver training center at Waukesha County Technical College is  
18 scheduled to open.

19           **\*b0518/3.2\* SECTION 3456m.** 349.06 (3) of the statutes is amended to read: ✓

20           349.06 (3) If an operator of a vehicle violates a local ordinance in strict  
21 conformity with s. 346.04 (1) or (2), 346.18 (6), 346.27, 346.37, 346.39, 346.46 (1),  
22 346.57 (2), (3), (4) (d) to (h), (L), or (m) or (5) or 346.62 (2) where persons engaged in  
23 work in a highway maintenance or construction area or in a utility work area are at  
24 risk from traffic, any applicable minimum and maximum forfeiture for the violation  
25 shall be doubled.

3456n



1

~~\*b0501/2.2\* SECTION 3456m~~ 349.067 of the statutes is created to read:

2

**349.067 Traffic control signal emergency preemption devices.**

3

Notwithstanding s. 349.065, any traffic control signal installed by local authorities

4

after the effective date of this section ... [revisor inserts date], that is equipped with

5

an emergency preemption device, as defined in s. 84.02 (15) (a) 4., shall be installed

6

with a confirmation signal, as defined in s. 84.02 (15) (a) 3.

7

**\*b0518/3.2\* SECTION 3456p.** 349.11 (2) (d) of the statutes is created to read:

8

349.11 (2) (d) Modify the limits stated in s. 346.57 (4) (L) or (m).

9

**\*-1622/2.72\* SECTION 3457.** 350.01 (3r) of the statutes is repealed.

10

**\*-1622/2.73\* SECTION 3458.** 350.01 (10t) of the statutes is created to read:

11

350.01 (10t) "Registration documentation" means a snowmobile registration certificate, a validated registration receipt, or a registration decal.

12

13

**\*-1622/2.74\* SECTION 3459.** 350.01 (22) of the statutes is created to read:

14

350.01 (22) "Validated registration receipt" means a receipt issued by the department or an agent under s. 350.12 (3h) (ag) 1. a. that shows that an application and the required fee for a registration certificate has been submitted to the department.

15

16

17

18

**\*-0507/3.2\* SECTION 3460.** 350.12 (3) (a) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

19

20

350.12 (3) (a) (intro.) Except as provided under subs. (2) and (5) (cm), no person may operate and no owner may give permission for the operation of any snowmobile within this state unless the snowmobile is registered for public use or private use under this paragraph or s. 350.122 or as an antique under par. (b) and has the registration decals displayed as required under sub. (5) or s. 350.122 or unless the snowmobile has a reflectorized plate attached as required under par. (c) 3. A

21

22

23

24

25



1 snowmobile that is not registered as an antique under par. (b) may be registered for  
2 public use. A snowmobile that is not registered as an antique under par. (b) and that  
3 is used exclusively on private property, as defined under s. 23.33 (1) (n), may be  
4 registered for private use. A snowmobile public-use registration certificate is valid  
5 for 2 years beginning on the July 1 prior to the date of application if registration is  
6 made prior to April 1 and beginning on the July 1 subsequent to the date of  
7 application if registration is made after April 1 and ending on June 30, 2 years  
8 thereafter. A snowmobile private-use registration certificate is valid from the date  
9 of issuance until ownership of the snowmobile is transferred. The fee for the issuance  
10 or renewal of a public-use registration certificate is ~~\$20~~ \$30, except that the fee is  
11 \$5 if it is a snowmobile owned and operated by a political subdivision of this state.  
12 There is no fee for the issuance of a private-use registration certificate or for the  
13 issuance of a registration certificate to the state.

14 **\*-1622/2.75\* SECTION 3461.** 350.12 (3) (a) 3. of the statutes is amended to read:

15 350.12 (3) (a) 3. The purchaser shall complete the application for transfer and  
16 cause it to be mailed or delivered to the department or an agent appointed under sub.  
17 (3h) (a) 3. within 10 days from the date of purchase. A fee of \$5 shall be paid for  
18 transfer of a current registration certificate.

19 **\*-0507/3.3\* SECTION 3462.** 350.12 (3) (c) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

20 350.12 (3) (c) 2. The fee for issuing or renewing a commercial snowmobile  
21 certificate is ~~\$60~~ \$90. Upon receipt of the application form required by the  
22 department and the fee required under this subdivision, the department shall issue  
23 to the applicant a commercial snowmobile certificate and 3 reflectorized plates. The  
24 fee for additional reflectorized plates is ~~\$20~~ \$30 per plate.

25 **\*-1622/2.76\* SECTION 3463.** 350.12 (3) (cm) of the statutes is created to read:

1           350.12 (3) (cm) Subsection (3h) does not not apply to commercial snowmobile  
2 certificates, reflectorized plates, or registration certificates issued for antique  
3 snowmobiles under par. (b).

4           \*~~1622/2.77~~\* SECTION 3464. 350.12 (3) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:

5           350.12 (3) (d) Upon receipt of the required fee, a sales tax report, payment of  
6 sales and use taxes due under s. 77.61 (1), and an application on forms prescribed  
7 by it, the department or an agent appointed under sub. (3h) (a) 3. shall issue to the  
8 applicant ~~a~~ an original registration certificate stating the registration number, the  
9 name and address of the owner, and other information the department deems  
10 necessary or a validated registration receipt. The department or an agent appointed  
11 under sub. (3h) (a) 3. shall issue 2 registration decals per snowmobile owned by an  
12 individual owner, this state, or a political subdivision of this state. The decals shall  
13 be no larger than 3 inches in height and 6 inches in width. The decals shall contain  
14 reference to the state, the department, whether the snowmobile is registered for  
15 public use or private use under par. (a), or as an antique under par. (b), and shall show  
16 the expiration date of the registration.

17           \*~~1622/2.78~~\* SECTION 3465. 350.12 (3) (e) of the statutes is amended to read:

18           350.12 (3) (e) If a ~~commercial snowmobile certificate,~~ registration certificate,  
19 registration decal, commercial snowmobile certificate, or reflectorized plate is lost or  
20 destroyed, the holder of the certificate, decal, or plate may apply for a duplicate on  
21 forms provided for by the department accompanied by a fee of \$5. Upon receipt of  
22 a proper application and the required fee, the department or an agent appointed  
23 under sub. (3h) (a) 3. shall issue a duplicate certificate, decal, or plate to the  
24 applicant.

1           \***-1622/2.79\*** SECTION 3466. 350.12 (3h) (title) of the statutes is amended to  
2 read:

3           350.12 (3h) (title) REGISTRATION; RENEWALS; AGENTS PROCEDURES.

4           \***-1622/2.80\*** SECTION 3467. 350.12 (3h) (a) (intro.) of the statutes is amended  
5 to read:

6           350.12 (3h) (a) *Issuance; appointment of agents Issuers.* (intro.) For the  
7 issuance of ~~snowmobile certificates~~ original or duplicate registration documentation  
8 and for the transfer or renewal of registration documentation, the department may  
9 do any of the following:

10           \***-1622/2.81\*** SECTION 3468. 350.12 (3h) (a) 1. of the statutes is amended to  
11 read:

12           350.12 (3h) (a) 1. Directly issue ~~the certificates, transfer, or renew the~~  
13 registration documentation with or without using the expedited services specified in  
14 par. (ag) 1.

15           \***-1622/2.82\*** SECTION 3469. 350.12 (3h) (a) 2. of the statutes is repealed.

16           \***-1622/2.83\*** SECTION 3470. 350.12 (3h) (a) 3. of the statutes is amended to  
17 read:

18           350.12 (3h) (a) 3. Appoint persons who are not employees of the department  
19 as agents of the department to issue the certificates as agents of the department,  
20 transfer, or renew the registration documentation using either or both of the  
21 expedited services specified in par. (ag) 1.

22           \***-1622/2.84\*** SECTION 3471. 350.12 (3h) (ag) of the statutes is created to read:

23           350.12 (3h) (ag) *Registration; methods of issuance.* 1. For the issuance of  
24 original or duplicate registration documentation and for the transfer or renewal of  
25 registration documentation, the department may implement either or both of the

1 following expedited procedures to be provided by the department and any agents  
2 appointed under par. (a) 3.:

3 a. A noncomputerized procedure under which the department or agent may  
4 accept applications for registration certificates and issue a validated registration  
5 receipt at the time the applicant submits the application accompanied by the  
6 required fees.

7 b. A computerized procedure under which the department or agent may accept  
8 applications for registration documentation and issue to each applicant all or some  
9 of the items of the registration documentation at the time the applicant submits the  
10 application accompanied by the required fees.

11 2. Under either procedure under subd. 1., the applicant shall receive any  
12 remaining items of registration documentation directly from the department at a  
13 later date. The items of registration documentation issued at the time of the  
14 submittal of the application under either procedure shall be sufficient to allow the  
15 snowmobile for which the application is submitted to be operated in compliance with  
16 the registration requirements under this section.

17 \*–1622/2.85\* SECTION 3472. 350.12 (3h) (ar) of the statutes is created to read:

18 350.12 (3h) (ar) Fees. 1. In addition to the applicable fee under sub. (3) (a), each  
19 agent appointed under par. (a) 3. shall collect an expedited service fee of \$3 each time  
20 the agent issues a validated registration receipt under par. (ag) 1. a. The agent shall  
21 retain the entire amount of each expedited service fee the agent collects.

22 2. In addition to the applicable fee under sub. (3) (a), the department or the  
23 agent appointed under par. (a) 3. shall collect an expedited service fee of \$3 each time  
24 the expedited service under par. (ag) 1. b. is provided. The agent shall remit to the  
25 department \$1 of each expedited service fee the agent collects.



1           \*~~1622/2.86~~\* SECTION 3473. 350.12 (3h) (b) of the statutes is repealed.

2           \*~~1622/2.87~~\* SECTION 3474. 350.12 (3h) (c) of the statutes is repealed.

3           \*~~1622/2.88~~\* SECTION 3475. 350.12 (3h) (d) of the statutes is repealed.

4           \*~~1622/2.89~~\* SECTION 3476. 350.12 (3h) (e) of the statutes is repealed.

5           \*~~1622/2.90~~\* SECTION 3477. 350.12 (3h) (f) of the statutes is repealed.

6           \*~~1622/2.91~~\* SECTION 3478. 350.12 (3h) (g) of the statutes is amended to read:

7           350.12 (3h) (g) *Remittal Receipt of fees.* ~~An agent appointed under par. (e) shall~~  
8           ~~remit to the department \$2 of each \$3 fee collected under par. (f). Any All~~ fees  
9           remitted to or collected by the department under par. (d) ~~or (f)~~ (ar) shall be credited  
10          to the appropriation account under s. 20.370 (9) (hu).

11          \*~~1622/2.92~~\* SECTION 3479. 350.12 (3h) (h) of the statutes is created to read:

12          350.12 (3h) (h) *Rules.* The department may promulgate rules to establish  
13          eligibility and other criteria for the appointment of agents under par. (a) 3. and to  
14          regulate the activities of these agents.

15          \*~~0507/3.4~~\* SECTION 3480. 350.12 (3j) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

16          350.12 (3j) (b) The fee for a trail use sticker issued for a snowmobile that is  
17          exempt from registration under sub. (2) (b) or (bn) is ~~\$12.25~~ \$17.25. A trail use  
18          sticker issued for such a snowmobile may be issued only by the department and  
19          persons appointed by the department and expires on June 30 of each year.

20          \*~~0507/3.5~~\* SECTION 3483. 350.12 (4) (b) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to  
21          read:

22          350.12 (4) (b) *Trail aids and related costs.* (intro.) The moneys appropriated  
23          under s. 20.370 (1) (mq) and (5) (cb), (cr) ~~and, (cs), and (cw)~~ shall be used for  
24          development and maintenance, the cooperative snowmobile sign program, major  
25          reconstruction or rehabilitation to improve bridges on existing approved trails, trail

1 rehabilitation, signing of snowmobile routes, and state snowmobile trails and areas  
2 and distributed as follows:

3 **\*-0507/3.6\* SECTION 3484.** 350.12 (4) (bg) of the statutes is renumbered 350.12  
4 (4) (bg) 1. and amended to read:

5 350.12 (4) (bg) 1. Of the moneys appropriated under s. 20.370 (5) (cs), the  
6 department shall make available in fiscal year ~~1992–93~~ 2001–02 and each fiscal year  
7 thereafter an amount equal to the amount calculated under s. 25.29 (1) (d) 2. to make  
8 payments to the department or a county under par. (bm) for trail maintenance costs  
9 incurred in the previous fiscal year that exceed the maximum specified under par.  
10 (b) 1. before expending any of the amount for the other purposes specified in par. (b).

11 **\*-0507/3.7\* SECTION 3485.** 350.12 (4) (bg) 2. of the statutes is created to read:

12 350.12 (4) (bg) 2. For fiscal year 2001–02, and for each fiscal year thereafter,  
13 the department shall calculate an amount equal to the number of trail use stickers  
14 issued under sub. (3j) in the previous fiscal year multiplied by \$15 and shall credit  
15 this amount to the appropriation account under s. 20.370 (5) (cw). From the  
16 appropriation under s. 20.370 (5) (cw), the department shall make payments to the  
17 department or a county for the purposes specified in par. (b). The department shall  
18 make payments under par. (bm) for trail maintenance costs that were incurred in the  
19 previous fiscal year and that exceed the maximum specified under par. (b) 1. before  
20 making payments for any of the other purposes specified in par. (b).

21 **\*-1622/2.93\* SECTION 3486.** 350.12 (5) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

22 350.12 (5) (b) The registration certificate or, for owners an owner who  
23 purchased a snowmobile and who ~~have~~ has received ~~an approved application for a~~  
24 validated registration receipt ~~validated by the department but who have~~ has not yet  
25 received the registration certificate, the ~~approved application for~~ validated

1 registration receipt shall be in the possession of the ~~user of~~ person operating the  
2 snowmobile at all times.

3 **\*-1622/2.94\* SECTION 3487.** 350.12 (5) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 350.12 (5) (c) The registration certificate or, for owners an owner who  
5 purchased a snowmobile and who ~~have~~ has received an ~~approved application for a~~  
6 validated registration receipt ~~validated by the department~~ but who ~~have~~ has not yet  
7 received the registration certificate, the ~~approved application for~~ validated  
8 registration receipt shall be exhibited, upon demand, by the ~~user~~ operator of the  
9 snowmobile for inspection by any person authorized to enforce this section as  
10 provided under s. 350.17 (1) and (3).

11 **\*-1622/2.95\* SECTION 3488.** 350.12 (5) (cm) of the statutes is amended to read:

12 350.12 (5) (cm) A person may operate a snowmobile without having the  
13 registration decals displayed as provided under par. (a) if the owner has received an  
14 ~~approved application for a validated~~ registration receipt ~~validated by the~~  
15 ~~department~~ and if the ~~user~~ operator of the snowmobile complies with pars. (b) and  
16 (c).

17 **\*-1622/2.96\* SECTION 3489.** 350.12 (5) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:

18 350.12 (5) (d) At the end of the registration period the department shall send  
19 the owner of each snowmobile a renewal application. The owner shall sign the  
20 renewal application and return or present the application and the proper fee to the  
21 department or present the application and fee to an agent appointed under sub. (3h)  
22 (e) (a) 3.

23 **\*-1622/2.97\* SECTION 3490.** 350.125 (1) (a) of the statutes is renumbered

24 350.125 (1) (a) (intro.) and amended to read:

1           350.125 (1) (a) (intro.) When a snowmobile dealer sells a snowmobile, the  
2 dealer, at the time of sale, shall require the buyer to complete an application for a an  
3 original registration certificate, collect the required fee, and ~~mail~~ do one of the  
4 following:

5           1. Mail the application and fee to the department no later than 5 days after the  
6 date of sale and furnish the buyer with a validated registration receipt.

7           ~~(ag) The department shall provide combination application and receipt forms~~  
8 ~~and the dealer shall furnish the buyer with a completed receipt showing that~~  
9 ~~application for registration has been made to be used by the dealer. This completed~~

10           (am) The validated registration receipt shall be in the possession of the user  
11 of person operating the snowmobile until the registration certificate is received.

12           (ar) No snowmobile dealer may charge an additional fee to the buyer for  
13 performing the service required under this subsection unless the dealer uses the  
14 expedited service specified in s. 350.12 (3h) (ag). No snowmobile dealer may perform  
15 this service for a registration under s. 350.122.

16           \*-1622/2.98\* SECTION 3491. 350.125 (1) (a) 2. of the statutes is created to read:

17           350.125 (1) (a) 2. Use the expedited service under s. 350.12 (3h) (ag) as an agent  
18 of the department.

19           \*-1528/8.29\* SECTION 3492. 409.102 (1) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to  
20 read:

21           409.102 (1) (intro.) Except as otherwise provided in s. 409.104 on excluded  
22 transactions and s. 16.63 (4) on transactions involving tobacco settlement revenues,  
23 this chapter applies:

24           \*-0599/1.1\* SECTION 3493. 426.201 (2) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to  
25 read:

1           426.201 (2) (intro.) Each person subject to the registration requirements under  
2 sub. (1) shall file a registration statement with the administrator within 30 days  
3 after commencing business in this state, ~~and thereafter, on or before February 28 of~~  
4 each year. The registration statement shall include all of the following information:

5           \*~~0599/1.2~~\* SECTION 3494. 426.201 (2) (fm) of the statutes is amended to read:

6           426.201 (2) (fm) The ~~average monthly outstanding year-end~~ balance of all  
7 consumer credit transactions held by the person ~~for the reporting period for which~~  
8 ~~the registration statement is filed.~~ In this paragraph, ~~“average monthly outstanding~~  
9 ~~“year-end balance” and “reporting period” have the meanings~~ has the meaning given  
10 under s. 426.202 (1m) (a).

11           \*~~0599/1.3~~\* SECTION 3495. 426.201 (2m) of the statutes is created to read:

12           426.201 (2m) (a) Except as provided in par. (b), each person subject to the  
13 registration requirements under sub. (1) shall file a registration statement  
14 containing the information under sub. (2) (a) to (g) no later than February 28 of each  
15 year following the year of the person’s initial registration under sub. (2).

16           (b) 1. In this paragraph, “year-end balance” has the meaning given in s.  
17 426.202 (1m) (a).

18           2. Paragraph (a) does not apply if the person’s year-end balance is not more  
19 than \$250,000.

20           \*~~0599/1.4~~\* SECTION 3496. 426.201 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:

21           426.201 (3) The administrator shall adopt rules governing the filing of changes,  
22 additions, or modifications of the registration statement required by this section, and  
23 shall adopt rules pertaining to form, verification, fees, and similar matters  
24 pertaining to the registration.

1           \***-0599/1.5\*** SECTION 3497. 426.202 (1m) (a) 1. (intro.) of the statutes is  
2           renumbered 426.202 (1m) (a) 3. and amended to read:

3           426.202 (1m) (a) 3. ~~“Average outstanding monthly “Year-end balance” means,~~  
4           ~~for any person during any reporting period, the amount calculated as follows:~~  
5           outstanding balance of all consumer credit transactions that a person has entered  
6           into or has obtained by assignment, and that originated in this state, as of December  
7           31 preceding the annual registration filing date under s. 426.201 (2m) (a).

8           \***-0599/1.6\*** SECTION 3498. 426.202 (1m) (a) 1. a. of the statutes is repealed.

9           \***-0599/1.7\*** SECTION 3499. 426.202 (1m) (a) 1. b. of the statutes is repealed.

10          \***-0599/1.8\*** SECTION 3500. 426.202 (1m) (a) 1. c. of the statutes is repealed.

11          \***-0599/1.9\*** SECTION 3501. 426.202 (1m) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

12          426.202 (1m) (b) *Registration fee requirement.* Any person required to register  
13          under s. 426.201 shall pay a registration fee to the administrator when the person  
14          files the registration statement required under s. 426.201, ~~except that a person is not~~  
15          ~~required to pay a registration fee under this section if the person’s average~~  
16          ~~outstanding monthly balance for that reporting period does not exceed \$250,000.~~

17          \***-0599/1.10\*** SECTION 3502. 426.202 (1m) (c) of the statutes is amended to  
18          read:

19          426.202 (1m) (c) *Amount of registration fee.* The amount of the registration fee  
20          shall be determined in accordance with rates set by the administrator, ~~subject to the~~  
21          ~~maximum and minimum fees under pars. (d) and (e).~~ In setting these rates, the  
22          administrator shall consider the costs of administering chs. 421 to 427 and 429,  
23          including the costs of enforcement, education and seeking voluntary compliance with  
24          chs. 421 to 427 and 429. ~~Subject to pars. (d) and (e), the~~ The registration fee for a

1 person shall be based on the person's ~~average monthly outstanding year-end~~ balance  
2 during for the reporting period.

3 ~~\*-0599/1.11\*~~ SECTION 3503. 426.202 (1m) (d) of the statutes is repealed.

4 ~~\*-0599/1.12\*~~ SECTION 3504. 426.202 (1m) (e) of the statutes is repealed.

5 ~~\*b0619/2.2\*~~ SECTION 3504p. 440.03 (16) of the statutes is created to read:

6 440.03 (16) Annually, the department shall distribute the form developed by  
7 the medical and optometry examining boards under 2001 Wisconsin Act .... (this act),  
8 section 9143 (3c), to all school districts and charter schools that offer kindergarten,  
9 to be used by pupils to provide evidence of eye examinations under s. 118.135.

10 ~~\*-1432/5.1\*~~ SECTION 3505. 440.05 (1) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

11 440.05 (1) (a) Initial credential: \$44 ~~\$53~~. Each applicant for an initial  
12 credential shall pay the initial credential fee to the department when the application  
13 materials for the initial credential are submitted to the department.

14 ~~\*-0902/2.1\*~~ SECTION 3506. 440.05 (1) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

15 440.05 (1) (b) Examination: If an examination is required, the applicant shall  
16 pay an examination fee. ~~The to the department. If the department prepares,~~  
17 administers, or grades the examination, the fee for examination to the department  
18 shall be an amount equal to the department's best estimate of the actual cost of  
19 preparing, administering and, or grading the examination ~~or obtaining and~~  
20 ~~administering an approved examination from a test service. If the department~~  
21 approves an examination prepared, administered, and graded by a test service  
22 provider, the fee to the department shall be an amount equal to the department's best  
23 estimate of the actual cost of approving the examination, including selecting,  
24 evaluating, and reviewing the examination.

25 ~~\*-0901/2.1\*~~ SECTION 3507. 440.08 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

1           440.08 (1) NOTICE OF RENEWAL. The department shall ~~mail~~ give a notice of  
2 renewal to ~~the last address provided to the department by~~ each holder of a credential  
3 at least 30 days prior to the renewal date of the credential. Notice may be mailed to  
4 the last address provided to the department by the credential holder or may be given  
5 by electronic transmission. Failure to receive a notice of renewal is not a defense in  
6 any disciplinary proceeding against the holder or in any proceeding against the  
7 holder for practicing without a credential. Failure to receive a notice of renewal does  
8 not relieve the holder from the obligation to pay a penalty for late renewal under sub.  
9 (3).

10           \*~~1432/5.2~~\* SECTION 3509. 440.08 (2) (a) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

11           440.08 (2) (a) 1. Accountant, certified public: January 1 of each  
12 even-numbered year; ~~\$52~~ \$59.

13           \*~~1432/5.3~~\* SECTION 3510. 440.08 (2) (a) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

14           440.08 (2) (a) 2. Accountant, public: January 1 of each even-numbered year;  
15 ~~\$44~~ \$53.

16           \*~~1432/5.4~~\* SECTION 3511. 440.08 (2) (a) 3. of the statutes is amended to read:

17           440.08 (2) (a) 3. Accounting corporation or partnership: January 1 of each  
18 even-numbered year; ~~\$47~~ \$56.

19           \*~~1432/5.5~~\* SECTION 3512. 440.08 (2) (a) 4. of the statutes is amended to read:

20           440.08 (2) (a) 4. Acupuncturist: July 1 of each odd-numbered year; ~~\$78~~ \$70.

21           \*~~1432/5.6~~\* SECTION 3513. 440.08 (2) (a) 4m. of the statutes is amended to  
22 read:

23           440.08 (2) (a) 4m. Advanced practice nurse prescriber: October 1 of each  
24 even-numbered year; ~~\$69~~ \$73.

25           \*~~1432/5.7~~\* SECTION 3514. 440.08 (2) (a) 5. of the statutes is amended to read:



1 440.08 (2) (a) 5. Aesthetician: July 1 of each odd-numbered year; ~~\$58~~ \$87.

2 **\*-1432/5.8\* SECTION 3515.** 440.08 (2) (a) 6. of the statutes is amended to read:

3 440.08 (2) (a) 6. Aesthetics establishment: July 1 of each odd-numbered year;  
4 ~~\$47~~ \$70.

5 **\*-1432/5.9\* SECTION 3516.** 440.08 (2) (a) 7. of the statutes is amended to read:

6 440.08 (2) (a) 7. Aesthetics instructor: July 1 of each odd-numbered year; ~~\$47~~  
7 \$70.

8 **\*-1432/5.10\* SECTION 3517.** 440.08 (2) (a) 9. of the statutes is amended to read:

9 440.08 (2) (a) 9. Aesthetics specialty school: July 1 of each odd-numbered year;  
10 ~~\$44~~ \$53.

11 **\*-1432/5.11\* SECTION 3518.** 440.08 (2) (a) 11. of the statutes is amended to  
12 read:

13 440.08 (2) (a) 11. Appraiser, real estate, certified general: January 1 of each  
14 even-numbered year; ~~\$108~~ \$162.

15 **\*-1432/5.12\* SECTION 3519.** 440.08 (2) (a) 11m. of the statutes is amended to  
16 read:

17 440.08 (2) (a) 11m. Appraiser, real estate, certified residential: January 1 of  
18 each even-numbered year; ~~\$114~~ \$167.

19 **\*-1432/5.13\* SECTION 3520.** 440.08 (2) (a) 12. of the statutes is amended to  
20 read:

21 440.08 (2) (a) 12. Appraiser, real estate, licensed: January 1 of each  
22 even-numbered year; ~~\$134~~ \$185.

23 **\*-1432/5.14\* SECTION 3521.** 440.08 (2) (a) 13. of the statutes is amended to  
24 read:

25 440.08 (2) (a) 13. Architect: August 1 of each even-numbered year; ~~\$49~~ \$60.

1           \***-1432/5.15\*** SECTION 3522. 440.08 (2) (a) 14. of the statutes is amended to  
2 read:

3           440.08 (2) (a) 14. Architectural or engineering firm, partnership or corporation:  
4 February 1 of each even-numbered year; ~~\$47~~ \$70.

5           \***-1432/5.16\*** SECTION 3523. 440.08 (2) (a) 14f. of the statutes is amended to  
6 read:

7           440.08 (2) (a) 14f. Athletic trainer: July 1 of each even-numbered year; ~~\$44~~  
8 \$53.

9           \***-1432/5.17\*** SECTION 3524. 440.08 (2) (a) 14g. of the statutes is amended to  
10 read:

11           440.08 (2) (a) 14g. Auction company: January 1 of each odd-numbered year;  
12 ~~\$47~~ \$56.

13           \***-1432/5.18\*** SECTION 3525. 440.08 (2) (a) 14r. of the statutes is amended to  
14 read:

15           440.08 (2) (a) 14r. Auctioneer: January 1 of each odd-numbered year; ~~\$135~~  
16 \$174.

17           \***-1432/5.19\*** SECTION 3526. 440.08 (2) (a) 15. of the statutes is amended to  
18 read:

19           440.08 (2) (a) 15. Audiologist: February 1 of each odd-numbered year; ~~\$100~~  
20 \$106.

21           \***-1432/5.20\*** SECTION 3527. 440.08 (2) (a) 16. of the statutes is amended to  
22 read:

23           440.08 (2) (a) 16. Barbering or cosmetology establishment: July 1 of each  
24 odd-numbered year; ~~\$47~~ \$56.

1           \***-1432/5.21\*** SECTION 3528. 440.08 (2) (a) 18. of the statutes is amended to  
2 read:

3           440.08 (2) (a) 18. Barbering or cosmetology manager: July 1 of each  
4 odd-numbered year; ~~\$68~~ \$71.

5           \***-1432/5.22\*** SECTION 3529. 440.08 (2) (a) 20. of the statutes is amended to  
6 read:

7           440.08 (2) (a) 20. Barber or cosmetologist: July 1 of each odd-numbered year;  
8 ~~\$55~~ \$63.

9           \***-1432/5.23\*** SECTION 3530. 440.08 (2) (a) 24. of the statutes is amended to  
10 read:

11           440.08 (2) (a) 24. Chiropractor: January 1 of each odd-numbered year; ~~\$139~~  
12 \$168.

13           \***-1432/5.24\*** SECTION 3531. 440.08 (2) (a) 25. of the statutes is amended to  
14 read:

15           440.08 (2) (a) 25. Dental hygienist: October 1 of each odd-numbered year; ~~\$48~~  
16 \$57.

17           \***-1432/5.25\*** SECTION 3532. 440.08 (2) (a) 26. of the statutes is amended to  
18 read:

19           440.08 (2) (a) 26. Dentist: October 1 of each odd-numbered year; ~~\$105~~ \$131.

20           \***-1432/5.26\*** SECTION 3533. 440.08 (2) (a) 27. of the statutes is amended to  
21 read:

22           440.08 (2) (a) 27. Designer of engineering systems: February 1 of each  
23 even-numbered year; ~~\$52~~ \$58.

24           \***-1432/5.27\*** SECTION 3534. 440.08 (2) (a) 27m. of the statutes is amended to  
25 read:

1 440.08 (2) (a) 27m. Dietitian: November 1 of each even-numbered year; \$47  
2 \$56.

3 **\*-1432/5.28\* SECTION 3535.** 440.08 (2) (a) 28. of the statutes is amended to  
4 read:

5 440.08 (2) (a) 28. Drug distributor: June 1 of each even-numbered year; \$47  
6 \$70.

7 **\*-1432/5.29\* SECTION 3536.** 440.08 (2) (a) 29. of the statutes is amended to  
8 read:

9 440.08 (2) (a) 29. Drug manufacturer: June 1 of each even-numbered year; \$47  
10 \$70.

11 **\*-1432/5.30\* SECTION 3537.** 440.08 (2) (a) 30. of the statutes is amended to  
12 read:

13 440.08 (2) (a) 30. Electrologist: July 1 of each odd-numbered year; ~~\$65~~ \$76.

14 **\*-1432/5.31\* SECTION 3538.** 440.08 (2) (a) 31. of the statutes is amended to  
15 read:

16 440.08 (2) (a) 31. Electrology establishment: July 1 of each odd-numbered  
17 year; ~~\$47~~ \$56.

18 **\*-1432/5.32\* SECTION 3539.** 440.08 (2) (a) 34. of the statutes is amended to  
19 read:

20 440.08 (2) (a) 34. Electrology specialty school: July 1 of each odd-numbered  
21 year; ~~\$44~~ \$53.

22 **\*-1432/5.33\* SECTION 3540.** 440.08 (2) (a) 35. of the statutes is amended to  
23 read:

24 440.08 (2) (a) 35. Engineer, professional: August 1 of each even-numbered  
25 year; ~~\$49~~ \$58.

1           \*~~1432/5.34~~\* SECTION 3541. 440.08 (2) (a) 35m. of the statutes is amended to  
2 read:

3           440.08 (2) (a) 35m. Fund-raising counsel: September 1 of each  
4 even-numbered year; ~~\$44~~ \$53.

5           \*~~1432/5.35~~\* SECTION 3542. 440.08 (2) (a) 36. of the statutes is amended to  
6 read:

7           440.08 (2) (a) 36. Funeral director: January 1 of each even-numbered year;  
8 ~~\$140~~ \$135.

9           \*~~1432/5.36~~\* SECTION 3543. 440.08 (2) (a) 37. of the statutes is amended to  
10 read:

11           440.08 (2) (a) 37. Funeral establishment: June 1 of each odd-numbered year;  
12 ~~\$47~~ \$56.

13           \*~~1432/5.37~~\* SECTION 3544. 440.08 (2) (a) 38. of the statutes is amended to  
14 read:

15           440.08 (2) (a) 38. Hearing instrument specialist: February 1 of each  
16 odd-numbered year; ~~\$100~~ \$106.

17           \*~~1432/5.38~~\* SECTION 3545. 440.08 (2) (a) 38g. of the statutes is amended to  
18 read:

19           440.08 (2) (a) 38g. Home inspector: January 1 of each odd-numbered year; ~~\$44~~  
20 \$53.

21           \*~~1432/5.39~~\* SECTION 3546. 440.08 (2) (a) 38m. of the statutes is amended to  
22 read:

23           440.08 (2) (a) 38m. Landscape architect: August 1 of each even-numbered  
24 year; ~~\$51~~ \$56.

1           \***-1432/5.40\*** SECTION 3547. 440.08 (2) (a) 39. of the statutes is amended to  
2 read:

3           440.08 (2) (a) 39. Land surveyor: February 1 of each even-numbered year; ~~\$75~~  
4 \$77.

5           \***-1432/5.41\*** SECTION 3548. 440.08 (2) (a) 42. of the statutes is amended to  
6 read:

7           440.08 (2) (a) 42. Manicuring establishment: July 1 of each odd-numbered  
8 year; ~~\$44~~ \$53.

9           \***-1432/5.42\*** SECTION 3549. 440.08 (2) (a) 43. of the statutes is amended to  
10 read:

11           440.08 (2) (a) 43. Manicuring instructor: July 1 of each odd-numbered year;  
12 ~~\$44~~ \$53.

13           \***-1432/5.43\*** SECTION 3550. 440.08 (2) (a) 45. of the statutes is amended to  
14 read:

15           440.08 (2) (a) 45. Manicuring specialty school: July 1 of each odd-numbered  
16 year; ~~\$44~~ \$53.

17           \***-1432/5.44\*** SECTION 3551. 440.08 (2) (a) 46. of the statutes is amended to  
18 read:

19           440.08 (2) (a) 46. Manicurist: July 1 of each odd-numbered year; ~~\$131~~ \$133.

20           \***-1432/5.45\*** SECTION 3552. 440.08 (2) (a) 46m. of the statutes is amended to  
21 read:

22           440.08 (2) (a) 46m. Marriage and family therapist: July 1 of each  
23 odd-numbered year; ~~\$82~~ \$84.

24           \***-1432/5.46\*** SECTION 3553. 440.08 (2) (a) 48. of the statutes is amended to  
25 read:

1 440.08 (2) (a) 48. Nurse, licensed practical: May 1 of each odd-numbered year;  
2 \$54 \$69.

3 **\*-1432/5.47\* SECTION 3554.** 440.08 (2) (a) 49. of the statutes is amended to  
4 read:

5 440.08 (2) (a) 49. Nurse, registered: March 1 of each even-numbered year; \$52  
6 \$66.

7 **\*-1432/5.48\* SECTION 3555.** 440.08 (2) (a) 50. of the statutes is amended to  
8 read:

9 440.08 (2) (a) 50. Nurse-midwife: March 1 of each even-numbered year; \$47  
10 \$70.

11 **\*-1432/5.49\* SECTION 3556.** 440.08 (2) (a) 51. of the statutes is amended to  
12 read:

13 440.08 (2) (a) 51. Nursing home administrator: July 1 of each even-numbered  
14 year; \$111 \$120.

15 **\*-1432/5.50\* SECTION 3557.** 440.08 (2) (a) 52. of the statutes is amended to  
16 read:

17 440.08 (2) (a) 52. Occupational therapist: November 1 of each odd-numbered  
18 year; \$49 \$59.

19 **\*-1432/5.51\* SECTION 3558.** 440.08 (2) (a) 53. of the statutes is amended to  
20 read:

21 440.08 (2) (a) 53. Occupational therapy assistant: November 1 of each  
22 odd-numbered year; \$48 \$62.

23 **\*-1432/5.52\* SECTION 3559.** 440.08 (2) (a) 54. of the statutes is amended to  
24 read:

1 440.08 (2) (a) 54. Optometrist: January 1 of each even-numbered year; ~~\$61~~  
2 \$65.

3 **\*-1432/5.53\* SECTION 3560.** 440.08 (2) (a) 55. of the statutes is amended to  
4 read:

5 440.08 (2) (a) 55. Pharmacist: June 1 of each even-numbered year; ~~\$73~~ \$97.

6 **\*-1432/5.54\* SECTION 3561.** 440.08 (2) (a) 56. of the statutes is amended to  
7 read:

8 440.08 (2) (a) 56. Pharmacy: June 1 of each even-numbered year; ~~\$47~~ \$56.

9 **\*-1432/5.55\* SECTION 3562.** 440.08 (2) (a) 57. of the statutes is amended to  
10 read:

11 440.08 (2) (a) 57. Physical therapist: November 1 of each odd-numbered year;  
12 ~~\$51~~ \$62.

13 **\*-1432/5.56\* SECTION 3563.** 440.08 (2) (a) 58. of the statutes is amended to  
14 read:

15 440.08 (2) (a) 58. Physician: November 1 of each odd-numbered year; ~~\$122~~  
16 \$106.

17 **\*-1432/5.57\* SECTION 3564.** 440.08 (2) (a) 59. of the statutes is amended to  
18 read:

19 440.08 (2) (a) 59. Physician assistant: November 1 of each odd-numbered year;  
20 ~~\$59~~ \$72.

21 **\*-1432/5.58\* SECTION 3565.** 440.08 (2) (a) 60. of the statutes is amended to  
22 read:

23 440.08 (2) (a) 60. Podiatrist: November 1 of each odd-numbered year; ~~\$140~~  
24 \$150.



1           \*~~1432/5.59~~\* SECTION 3566. 440.08 (2) (a) 61. of the statutes is amended to  
2 read:

3           440.08 (2) (a) 61. Private detective: September 1 of each even-numbered year;  
4 ~~\$89~~ \$101.

5           \*~~b0167/2.2~~\* SECTION 3567m. 440.08 (2) (a) 62. of the statutes is amended to  
6 read:

7           440.08 (2) (a) 62. Private detective agency: September 1 of each  
8 even-numbered year; ~~\$47~~ \$53.

9           \*~~1432/5.62~~\* SECTION 3569. 440.08 (2) (a) 63. of the statutes is amended to  
10 read:

11           440.08 (2) (a) 63. Private practice school psychologist: October 1 of each  
12 odd-numbered year; ~~\$69~~ \$103.

13           \*~~1432/5.63~~\* SECTION 3570. 440.08 (2) (a) 63g. of the statutes is amended to  
14 read:

15           440.08 (2) (a) 63g. Private security person: September 1 of each  
16 even-numbered year; ~~\$49~~ \$53.

17           \*~~1432/5.64~~\* SECTION 3571. 440.08 (2) (a) 63m. of the statutes is amended to  
18 read:

19           440.08 (2) (a) 63m. Professional counselor: July 1 of each odd-numbered year;  
20 ~~\$63~~ \$76.

21           \*~~1432/5.65~~\* SECTION 3572. 440.08 (2) (a) 63t. of the statutes is amended to  
22 read:

23           440.08 (2) (a) 63t. Professional fund-raiser: September 1 of each  
24 even-numbered year; ~~\$91~~ \$93.

1           \***-1432/5.66\*** SECTION 3573. 440.08 (2) (a) 63u. of the statutes is amended to  
2 read:

3           440.08 (2) (a) 63u. Professional geologist: August 1 of each even-numbered  
4 year; ~~\$48~~ \$59.

5           \***-1432/5.67\*** SECTION 3574. 440.08 (2) (a) 63v. of the statutes is amended to  
6 read:

7           440.08 (2) (a) 63v. Professional geology, hydrology or soil science firm,  
8 partnership or corporation: August 1 of each even-numbered year; ~~\$44~~ \$53.

9           \***-1432/5.68\*** SECTION 3575. 440.08 (2) (a) 63w. of the statutes is amended to  
10 read:

11           440.08 (2) (a) 63w. Professional hydrologist: August 1 of each even-numbered  
12 year; ~~\$44~~ \$53.

13           \***-1432/5.69\*** SECTION 3576. 440.08 (2) (a) 63x. of the statutes is amended to  
14 read:

15           440.08 (2) (a) 63x. Professional soil scientist: August 1 of each even-numbered  
16 year; ~~\$44~~ \$53.

17           \***-1432/5.70\*** SECTION 3577. 440.08 (2) (a) 64. of the statutes is amended to  
18 read:

19           440.08 (2) (a) 64. Psychologist: October 1 of each odd-numbered year; ~~\$105~~  
20 \$157.

21           \***-1432/5.71\*** SECTION 3578. 440.08 (2) (a) 65. of the statutes is amended to  
22 read:

23           440.08 (2) (a) 65. Real estate broker: January 1 of each odd-numbered year;  
24 ~~\$109~~ \$128.

1           \*~~1432/5.72~~\* SECTION 3579. 440.08 (2) (a) 66. of the statutes is amended to  
2 read:

3           440.08 (2) (a) 66. Real estate business entity: January 1 of each odd-numbered  
4 year; ~~\$57~~ \$56.

5           \*~~1432/5.73~~\* SECTION 3580. 440.08 (2) (a) 67. of the statutes is amended to  
6 read:

7           440.08 (2) (a) 67. Real estate salesperson: January 1 of each odd-numbered  
8 year; ~~\$79~~ \$83.

9           \*~~1432/5.74~~\* SECTION 3581. 440.08 (2) (a) 67m. of the statutes is amended to  
10 read:

11           440.08 (2) (a) 67m. Registered interior designer: August 1 of each  
12 even-numbered year; ~~\$47~~ \$56.

13           \*~~1432/5.75~~\* SECTION 3582. 440.08 (2) (a) 67q. of the statutes is amended to  
14 read:

15           440.08 (2) (a) 67q. Registered massage therapist or bodyworker: March 1 of  
16 each odd-numbered year; ~~\$44~~ \$53.

17           \*~~1432/5.76~~\* SECTION 3583. 440.08 (2) (a) 67v. of the statutes is amended to  
18 read:

19           440.08 (2) (a) 67v. Registered music, art or dance therapist: October 1 of each  
20 odd-numbered year; ~~\$44~~ \$53.

21           \*~~1432/5.77~~\* SECTION 3584. 440.08 (2) (a) 68. of the statutes is amended to  
22 read:

23           440.08 (2) (a) 68. Respiratory care practitioner: November 1 of each  
24 odd-numbered year; ~~\$50~~ \$65.

1           \***-1432/5.78\*** SECTION 3585. 440.08 (2) (a) 68d. of the statutes is amended to  
2 read:

3           440.08 (2) (a) 68d. Social worker: July 1 of each odd-numbered year; \$54 \$63.

4           \***-1432/5.79\*** SECTION 3586. 440.08 (2) (a) 68h. of the statutes is amended to  
5 read:

6           440.08 (2) (a) 68h. Social worker, advanced practice: July 1 of each  
7 odd-numbered year; \$53 \$70.

8           \***-1432/5.80\*** SECTION 3587. 440.08 (2) (a) 68p. of the statutes is amended to  
9 read:

10          440.08 (2) (a) 68p. Social worker, independent: July 1 of each odd-numbered  
11 year; \$55 \$58.

12          \***-1432/5.81\*** SECTION 3588. 440.08 (2) (a) 68t. of the statutes is amended to  
13 read:

14          440.08 (2) (a) 68t. Social worker, independent clinical: July 1 of each  
15 odd-numbered year; \$69 \$73.

16          \***-1432/5.82\*** SECTION 3589. 440.08 (2) (a) 68v. of the statutes is amended to  
17 read:

18          440.08 (2) (a) 68v. Speech-language pathologist: February 1 of each  
19 odd-numbered year; \$53 \$63.

20          \***-1432/5.83\*** SECTION 3590. 440.08 (2) (a) 69. of the statutes is amended to  
21 read:

22          440.08 (2) (a) 69. Time-share salesperson: January 1 of each odd-numbered  
23 year; \$103 \$119.

24          \***-1432/5.84\*** SECTION 3591. 440.08 (2) (a) 70. of the statutes is amended to  
25 read:

1 440.08 (2) (a) 70. Veterinarian: January 1 of each even-numbered year; \$95  
2 \$105.

3 **\*-1432/5.85\* SECTION 3592.** 440.08 (2) (a) 71. of the statutes is amended to  
4 read:

5 440.08 (2) (a) 71. Veterinary technician: January 1 of each even-numbered  
6 year; \$48 \$58.

7 **\*b0577/1.1\* SECTION 3619r.** 560.031 (6) of the statutes is repealed.

8 **\*-0646/2.1\* SECTION 3625.** 560.13 (1) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

9 560.13 (1) (b) “Brownfields redevelopment” means any work or undertaking by  
10 a person, ~~municipality or local development corporation~~ to acquire a brownfields  
11 facility or site and to raze, demolish, remove, reconstruct, renovate, or rehabilitate  
12 the facility or existing buildings, structures, or other improvements at the site for the  
13 purpose of promoting the use of the facility or site for commercial, industrial, or other  
14 purposes. “Brownfields redevelopment” does not include construction of new  
15 facilities on the site for any purpose other than environmental remediation  
16 activities.

17 **\*-0646/2.2\* SECTION 3626.** 560.13 (1) (e) of the statutes is repealed.

18 **\*-0646/2.3\* SECTION 3627.** 560.13 (1) (f) of the statutes is repealed.

19 **\*-0646/2.4\* SECTION 3628.** 560.13 (1) (g) of the statutes is amended to read:

20 560.13 (1) (g) “Person” means an individual, partnership, limited liability  
21 company, corporation or limited liability company, nonprofit organization, city,  
22 village, town, county, or trustee, including a trustee in bankruptcy.

23 **\*-0646/2.5\* SECTION 3629.** 560.13 (2) (a) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to  
24 read:

1           560.13 (2) (a) (intro.) Subject to subs. (4) and (5), from the appropriations under  
2 s. 20.143 (1) (br) and (qm) the department may make a grant to a person,  
3 ~~municipality or local development corporation~~ if all of the following apply:

4           \*~~0647/1.1~~\* SECTION 3630. 560.13 (2) (a) 1m. of the statutes is created to read:

5           560.13 (2) (a) 1m. The recipient does not use the grant proceeds to pay lien  
6 claims of the department of natural resources or the federal environmental  
7 protection agency based on investigation or remediation activities of the department  
8 of natural resources or the federal environmental protection agency or to pay  
9 delinquent real estate taxes or interest or penalties that relate to those taxes.

10          \*~~0673/2.1~~\* SECTION 3631. 560.13 (4) (a) of the statutes is repealed.

11          \*~~b0391/1.1~~\* SECTION 3631m. 560.13 (4) (ac) of the statutes is created to read:

12          560.13 (4) (ac) The department shall consider grant applications and award  
13 grants on a semiannual basis.

14          \*~~0673/2.2~~\* SECTION 3632. 560.13 (4) (am) of the statutes is repealed.

15          \*~~0650/6.6~~\* SECTION 3634. 560.137 (1) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

16          560.137 (1) (c) “Qualified business” means an existing or start-up business,  
17 including a Native American business, that is located in this state.

18          \*~~b0397/3.5~~\* SECTION 3634c. 560.137 (2) of the statutes is renumbered 560.137  
19 (2) (a), and 560.137 (2) (a) (intro.), as renumbered, is amended to read:

20          560.137 (2) (a) (intro.) Subject to ~~subs. (3), (4) and (5)~~ pars. (bm), (c), and (d),  
21 from the appropriations under s. 20.143 (1) (ig) and (kj), the department may do all  
22 of the following:

23          \*~~b0397/3.5~~\* SECTION 3634d. 560.137 (3) of the statutes is renumbered 560.137  
24 (2) (bm), and 560.137 (2) (bm) (intro.), as renumbered, is amended to read:

1           560.137 (2) (bm) (intro.) The department may not make a grant or loan to a  
2 qualified business under this ~~section~~ subsection unless the department determines  
3 all of the following:

4           **\*b0397/3.5\* SECTION 3634dm.** 560.137 (3m) of the statutes is created to read:

5           560.137 (3m) From the appropriation under s. 20.143 (1) (kj), the department  
6 shall make grants to Oneida Small Business, Inc., and Project 2000 for the purpose  
7 of providing grants and loans to businesses. To be eligible for a grant or loan from  
8 proceeds under this subsection, a business must be located in this state in a county  
9 that contains or that is adjacent to any portion of an Oneida reservation and must  
10 satisfy any of the following criteria:

11           (a) The business is a start-up business.

12           (b) The business, together with any affiliate, subsidiary, or parent entity, has  
13 fewer than 50 employees.

14           (c) The business is at least 51% owned, controlled, and actively managed by a  
15 member or members of the Oneida tribe.

16           **\*b0397/3.5\* SECTION 3634e.** 560.137 (4) of the statutes is renumbered 560.137  
17 (2) (c) and amended to read:

18           560.137 (2) (c) As a condition of approval of a grant or loan under this ~~section~~  
19 subsection, the department shall require that the qualified business provide  
20 matching funds for at least 25% of the cost of the project. The department may waive  
21 the requirement under this ~~subsection~~ paragraph if the department determines that  
22 the qualified business is subject to extreme financial hardship.

23           **\*b0397/3.5\* SECTION 3634f.** 560.137 (5) of the statutes is renumbered 560.137  
24 (2) (d) and amended to read:

1           560.137 (2) (d) The department may not award a grant or loan under this  
2 section subsection to a qualified business for any purpose that is related to tourism  
3 unless the department of tourism concurs in the award.

4           **\*b0397/3.5\* SECTION 3634g.** 560.137 (6) of the statutes is renumbered 560.137  
5 (2) (e), and 560.137 (2) (e) 1. and 2., as renumbered, are amended to read:

6           560.137 (2) (e) 1. The department shall deposit into the appropriation account  
7 under s. 20.143 (1) (ig) all moneys received in repayment of loans made under this  
8 section subsection.

9           2. The department may forgive all or any part of a loan made under this section  
10 subsection.

11           **\*-0650/6.7\* SECTION 3635.** 560.138 (1) (a) of the statutes is renumbered  
12 560.138 (1) (an).

13           **\*-0650/6.8\* SECTION 3636.** 560.138 (1) (ac) of the statutes is created to read:

14           560.138 (1) (ac) “Brownfields” has the meaning given in s. 560.13 (1) (a).

15           **\*-0650/6.9\* SECTION 3637.** 560.138 (1) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

16           560.138 (1) (b) “Qualified business” means an existing or start-up business,  
17 including a Native American business, that is located in or expanding into this state.

18           **\*-0650/6.10\* SECTION 3638.** 560.138 (1) (c) of the statutes is created to read:

19           560.138 (1) (c) “Remediating brownfields” means abating, removing, or  
20 containing environmental pollution at a brownfields facility or site, or restoring soil  
21 or groundwater at a brownfields facility or site.

22           **\*-0650/6.11\* SECTION 3639.** 560.138 (2) (a) of the statutes is renumbered  
23 560.138 (2) (a) (intro.) and amended to read:

24           560.138 (2) (a) (intro.) Subject to subs. (3) and (4), from the appropriations  
25 under s. 20.143 (1) (~~id~~) (ig) and (~~km~~) (kj), the department may make a grant or loan



1 to a qualified business for a project for ~~the purpose of diversifying~~ any of the following  
2 purposes:

3 1. Diversifying the economy of a community.

4 **\*-0650/6.12\* SECTION 3640.** 560.138 (2) (a) 2. of the statutes is created to read:  
5 560.138 (2) (a) 2. Remediating brownfields.

6 **\*-0650/6.13\* SECTION 3641.** 560.138 (2) (b) 4. of the statutes is created to read:  
7 560.138 (2) (b) 4. Whether a project will take place in a rural community, as  
8 determined by the department.

9 **\*-0650/6.14\* SECTION 3642.** 560.138 (5) of the statutes is amended to read:  
10 560.138 (5) The department shall deposit into the appropriation account under  
11 s. 20.143 (1) ~~(id)~~ (ig) all moneys received in repayment of loans made under this  
12 section.

13 **\*-1864/6.2\* SECTION 3643.** 560.139 (1) (a) of the statutes is renumbered  
14 560.139 (1) (a) 1. and amended to read:

15 560.139 (1) (a) 1. Subject to ~~par. (b)~~ subd. 2., from the appropriation under s.  
16 20.143 (1) ~~(kj) or (km) or from both appropriations~~, the department shall make grants  
17 to the city of Milwaukee to fund a program to be administered by the Milwaukee  
18 Economic Development Corporation. Under the program, the Milwaukee Economic  
19 Development Corporation shall provide grants to persons for remediation and  
20 economic redevelopment projects in the Menomonee valley. A person may not receive  
21 a grant unless the person provides matching funds for at least 50% of the cost of the  
22 project.

23 **\*-1864/6.3\* SECTION 3644.** 560.139 (1) (b) of the statutes is renumbered  
24 560.139 (1) (a) 2. and amended to read:

1           560.139 (1) (a) 2. The department may not expend more than \$900,000 in  
2 grants to the city of Milwaukee under this subsection paragraph.

3           \***-1864/6.4\*** SECTION 3645. 560.139 (1) (c) of the statutes is created to read:

4           560.139 (1) (c) 1. From the appropriation under section 20.143 (1) (qm) of the  
5 statutes, the department shall make a grant of \$375,000 in fiscal year 2001–02 and  
6 a grant of \$375,000 in fiscal year 2002–03 to the Milwaukee Economic Development  
7 Corporation and a grant of \$375,000 in fiscal year 2001–02 and a grant of \$375,000  
8 in fiscal year 2002–03 to the Menomonee Valley Partners, Inc. The grants in fiscal  
9 year 2001–02 shall be made no later than 120 days after the effective date of this  
10 subdivision .... [revisor inserts date], and the grants in fiscal year 2002–03 shall be  
11 made no later than October 1, 2002.

12           2. The proceeds of the grants under subd. 1. must be used to fund projects that  
13 are selected for funding on the basis of the degree of blight and underused economic  
14 potential in the area, the area's potential for redevelopment, and the project's  
15 compatibility with the Menomonee Valley land use plan. The grant proceeds may be  
16 used to fund the cost of acquisitions, demolition, environmental assessments,  
17 removal of underground storage tanks and abandoned containers, site  
18 investigations, cleanup, and monitoring, and other costs associated with such  
19 activities.

20           3. A person may not receive for a project a grant from the Milwaukee Economic  
21 Development Corporation or the Menomonee Valley Partners, Inc., that is funded  
22 with the proceeds of a grant under subd. 1. unless the person provides matching  
23 funds at least equal to the amount of the grant received by the person.

24           \***-0650/6.15\*** SECTION 3646. 560.139 (2) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

1           560.139 (2) (a) From the appropriation under s. 20.143 (1) (kj) ~~or (km) or from~~  
2 ~~both appropriations~~, the department shall make grants to the Northwest Regional  
3 Planning Commission to match federal or private funds for the purpose of  
4 establishing a community-based venture fund. Subject to par. (b), the department  
5 shall provide grants in an amount that equals 50% of the total amount that the  
6 Northwest Regional Planning Commission receives in the year from federal or  
7 private sources for the community-based venture fund.

8           \*~~1736/2.3~~\* SECTION 3649. 560.155 (1) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to  
9 read:

10           560.155 (1) (intro.) Subject to sub. (2), from the appropriation under s. 20.143  
11 (1) (kp) the department may award a grant to a business if all of the following apply:

12           \*~~b0673/1.2~~\* SECTION 3650m. 560.165 of the statutes is repealed and recreated  
13 to read:

14           **560.165 International services; assessments.** The department may assess  
15 a state agency on a premium basis for the cost of services that are provided by the  
16 department's international liaison and that are requested by the state agency. Any  
17 premium charged by the department under this section must be agreed to by the  
18 state agency paying the premium. The department shall credit all moneys received  
19 from state agencies under this section to the appropriation account under s. 20.143  
20 (1) (k).

21           \*~~0653/1.1~~\* SECTION 3653. 560.167 (1) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

22           560.167 (1) (a) "Eligible business" means a business operating in this state that  
23 manufactures a product or performs a service, or both, with a potential to be exported  
24 and that, together with all of its affiliates and subsidiaries ~~and its parent company,~~

1 had gross annual sales of \$25,000,000 or less in the calendar year preceding the year  
2 in which it applies for a reimbursement under this section.

3 **\*-0653/1.2\* SECTION 3654.** 560.167 (1) (d) of the statutes is created to read:

4 560.167 (1) (d) “United States trade show” means a trade event held in the  
5 United States that brings prospective foreign buyers to a central location and that  
6 is certified or coordinated by the U.S. department of commerce or the department.

7 **\*-0653/1.3\* SECTION 3655.** 560.167 (2) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to  
8 read:

9 560.167 (2) (intro.) Subject to sub. subs. (2m) and (5), the department may  
10 make reimbursements totaling no more than \$100,000 in a fiscal year from the  
11 appropriations under s. 20.143 (1) (c) and (ie) to eligible businesses for any of the  
12 following:

13 **\*-0653/1.4\* SECTION 3656.** 560.167 (2) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

14 560.167 (2) (a) Fees for participation in a trade show, U.S. trade show, or  
15 matchmaker trade delegation event.

16 **\*-0653/1.5\* SECTION 3657.** 560.167 (2) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

17 560.167 (2) (b) Costs associated with shipping displays, sample products,  
18 catalogs, or advertising material to a trade show, U.S. trade show, or matchmaker  
19 trade delegation event.

20 **\*-0653/1.6\* SECTION 3658.** 560.167 (2) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

21 560.167 (2) (c) Costs incurred at a trade show, U.S. trade show, or matchmaker  
22 trade delegation event for utilities, booth construction, or necessary modifications or  
23 repairs.

24 **\*-0653/1.7\* SECTION 3659.** 560.167 (2) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:

1           560.167 (2) (d) Costs associated with foreign language translation of brochures  
2 or product information or with the use of translation services at a trade show, U.S.  
3 trade show, or matchmaker trade delegation event.

4           \***-0653/1.8\*** SECTION 3660. 560.167 (2m) of the statutes is created to read:

5           560.167 (2m) The department may reimburse the fees and costs under sub. (2)  
6 that are related to participation in a U.S. trade show only if the eligible business  
7 seeking reimbursement for its participation has developed a high-technology  
8 product with worldwide application.

9           \***-0653/1.9\*** SECTION 3661. 560.167 (5) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

10          560.167 (5) (b) Reimburse an eligible business more than \$5,000 for  
11 participation in a trade show, U.S. trade show, or matchmaker trade delegation  
12 event.

13          \***-0653/1.10\*** SECTION 3662. 560.167 (5) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

14          560.167 (5) (c) Reimburse an eligible business for participating more than one  
15 time in the same trade show, U.S. trade show, or matchmaker trade delegation event  
16 held at different times or in different locations.

17          \***-0653/1.11\*** SECTION 3663. 560.167 (6) of the statutes is amended to read:

18          560.167 (6) An eligible business that is approved for a reimbursement under  
19 sub. (4) shall provide to the department, within 90 days after the trade show, U.S.  
20 trade show, or matchmaker trade delegation event for which the reimbursement is  
21 sought, documentation detailing the costs for which the reimbursement is sought.

22          \***-0649/2.1\*** SECTION 3664. 560.17 (7) (e) of the statutes is created to read:

23          560.17 (7) (e) If the board awards, and the department makes, a grant under  
24 sub. (3) or (5c), the department may contract directly with and pay grant proceeds

1 directly to any person providing technical or management assistance to the grant  
2 recipient.

3 **\*-0649/2.2\* SECTION 3665.** 560.175 (7) of the statutes is created to read:

4 560.175 (7) If the department awards a grant under this section, the  
5 department may contract directly with and pay grant proceeds directly to any person  
6 providing technical or management assistance to the grant recipient.

7 **\*-0645/3.5\* SECTION 3667.** 560.183 (title) of the statutes is amended to read:

8 **560.183 (title) Physician and dentist loan assistance program.**

9 **\*-0645/3.6\* SECTION 3668.** 560.183 (1) (ad) of the statutes is created to read:

10 560.183 (1) (ad) “Dental health shortage area” means an area that is  
11 designated by the federal department of health and human services under 42 CFR  
12 part 5, appendix B, as having a shortage of dental professionals.

13 **\*-0645/3.7\* SECTION 3669.** 560.183 (1) (ae) of the statutes is created to read:

14 560.183 (1) (ae) “Dentist” means a dentist, as defined in s. 447.01 (7), who is  
15 licensed under ch. 447 and who practices general or pediatric dentistry.

16 **\*-0645/3.8\* SECTION 3670.** 560.183 (2) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

17 560.183 (2) (a) The department may repay, on behalf of a physician or dentist,  
18 up to \$50,000 in educational loans obtained by the physician or dentist from a public  
19 or private lending institution for education in an accredited school of medicine or  
20 dentistry or for postgraduate medical or dental training.

21 **\*-0645/3.9\* SECTION 3671.** 560.183 (2) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

22 560.183 (2) (b) A physician or dentist who is a participant in the national health  
23 service corps scholarship program under 42 USC 254n, or a physician or dentist who  
24 was a participant in that program and who failed to carry out his or her obligations  
25 under that program, is not eligible for loan repayment under this section.

1           \***-0645/3.10\*** SECTION 3672. 560.183 (3) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

2           560.183 (3) (a) The department shall enter into a written agreement with the  
3           physician. ~~In the agreement, the physician shall agree, in which the physician~~  
4           agrees to practice at least 32 clinic hours per week for 3 years in one or more eligible  
5           practice areas in this state, except that a physician specializing in psychiatry may  
6           only agree to practice psychiatry in a mental health shortage area and a physician  
7           in the expanded loan assistance program under sub. (9) may only agree to practice  
8           at a public or private nonprofit entity in a health professional shortage area. The  
9           physician shall also agree to care for patients who are insured or for whom health  
10          benefits are payable under medicare, medical assistance, or any other governmental  
11          program.

12          \***-0645/3.11\*** SECTION 3673. 560.183 (3) (am) of the statutes is created to read:

13          560.183 (3) (am) The department shall enter into a written agreement with the  
14          dentist, in which the dentist agrees to practice at least 32 clinic hours per week for  
15          3 years in one or more dental health shortage areas in this state. The dentist shall  
16          also agree to care for patients who are insured or for whom dental health benefits are  
17          payable under medicare, medical assistance, or any other governmental program.

18          \***-0645/3.12\*** SECTION 3674. 560.183 (5) (b) 1. of the statutes is amended to  
19          read:

20          560.183 (5) (b) 1. The degree to which there is an extremely high need for  
21          medical care in the eligible practice area or health professional shortage area in  
22          which ~~the a~~ a physician desires to practice and the degree to which there is an  
23          extremely high need for dental care in the dental health shortage area in which a  
24          dentist desires to practice.

1           \*~~0645/3.13~~\* SECTION 3675. 560.183 (5) (b) 2. of the statutes is amended to  
2 read:

3           560.183 (5) (b) 2. The likelihood that a physician will remain in the eligible  
4 practice area or health professional shortage area, and that a dentist will remain in  
5 the dental health shortage area, in which he or she desires to practice after the loan  
6 repayment period.

7           \*~~0645/3.14~~\* SECTION 3676. 560.183 (5) (b) 3. of the statutes is amended to  
8 read:

9           560.183 (5) (b) 3. The per capita income of the eligible practice area or health  
10 professional shortage area in which a physician desires to practice and of the dental  
11 health shortage area in which a dentist desires to practice.

12           \*~~0645/3.15~~\* SECTION 3677. 560.183 (5) (b) 4. of the statutes is amended to  
13 read:

14           560.183 (5) (b) 4. The financial or other support for physician recruitment and  
15 retention provided by individuals, organizations, or local governments in the eligible  
16 practice area or health professional shortage area in which a physician desires to  
17 practice and for dentist recruitment and retention provided by individuals,  
18 organizations, or local governments in the dental health shortage area in which a  
19 dentist desires to practice.

20           \*~~0645/3.16~~\* SECTION 3678. 560.183 (5) (b) 5. of the statutes is amended to  
21 read:

22           560.183 (5) (b) 5. The geographic distribution of the physicians and dentists  
23 who have entered into loan repayment agreements under this section and the  
24 geographic distribution of the eligible practice areas or health professional shortage



1 areas, and dental health shortage areas in which the eligible applicants desire to  
2 practice.

3 **\*-0645/3.17\* SECTION 3679.** 560.183 (5) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 560.183 (5) (d) An agreement under sub. (3) does not create a right of action  
5 against the state on the part of the physician, dentist, or the lending institution for  
6 failure to make the payments specified in the agreement.

7 **\*-0645/3.18\* SECTION 3680.** 560.183 (6m) (a) (intro.) of the statutes is  
8 amended to read:

9 560.183 (6m) (a) (intro.) The department shall, by rule, establish penalties to  
10 be assessed by the department against physicians and dentists who breach an  
11 agreement ~~agreements~~ entered into under sub. (3) (a). The rules shall do all of the  
12 following:

13 **\*-0645/3.19\* SECTION 3681.** 560.183 (8) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

14 560.183 (8) (b) Advise the department and rural health development council  
15 on the identification of eligible practice areas with an extremely high need for  
16 medical care and dental health shortage areas with an extremely high need for  
17 dental care.

18 **\*-0645/3.20\* SECTION 3682.** 560.183 (8) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:

19 560.183 (8) (d) Assist the department to publicize the program under this  
20 section to physicians, dentists, and eligible communities.

21 **\*-0645/3.21\* SECTION 3683.** 560.183 (8) (e) of the statutes is amended to read:

22 560.183 (8) (e) Assist physicians and dentists who are interested in applying  
23 for the program under this section.

24 **\*-0645/3.22\* SECTION 3684.** 560.183 (8) (f) of the statutes is amended to read:

1           560.183 (8) (f) Assist communities in obtaining physicians' and dentists'  
2 services through the program under this section.

3           \*~~0645/3.23~~\* SECTION 3685. 560.183 (9) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to  
4 read:

5           560.183 (9) EXPANDED LOAN ASSISTANCE PROGRAM. (intro.) The department may  
6 agree to repay loans as provided under this section on behalf of a physician or dentist  
7 under an expanded physician and dentist loan assistance program that is funded  
8 through federal funds in addition to state matching funds. To be eligible for loan  
9 repayment under the expanded physician and dentist loan assistance program, a  
10 physician or dentist must fulfill all of the requirements for loan repayment under  
11 this section, as well as all of the following:

12           \*~~0645/3.24~~\* SECTION 3686. 560.183 (9) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

13           560.183 (9) (a) The physician or dentist must be a U.S. citizen.

14           \*~~0645/3.25~~\* SECTION 3687. 560.183 (9) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

15           560.183 (9) (b) The physician or dentist may not have a judgment lien against  
16 his or her property for a debt to the United States.

17           \*~~0645/3.26~~\* SECTION 3688. 560.183 (9) (c) (intro.) of the statutes is amended  
18 to read:

19           560.183 (9) (c) (intro.) The physician or dentist must agree to do all of the  
20 following:

21           \*~~0645/3.27~~\* SECTION 3689. 560.183 (9) (c) 2. of the statutes is amended to  
22 read:

23           560.183 (9) (c) 2. Use a sliding fee scale or a comparable method of determining  
24 payment arrangements for patients who are not eligible for medicare or medical

1 assistance and who are unable to pay the customary fee for the physician's or  
2 dentist's services.

3 **\*-0645/3.28\* SECTION 3690.** 560.183 (9) (c) 3. of the statutes is amended to  
4 read:

5 560.183 (9) (c) 3. Practice at a public or private nonprofit entity in a health  
6 professional shortage area, if a physician, or in a dental health shortage area, if a  
7 dentist.

8 **\*b0400/4.4\* SECTION 3690b.** 560.184 (1) (ag) of the statutes is created to read:  
9 560.184 (1) (ag) "Dental health shortage area" has the meaning given in s.  
10 560.183 (1) (ad).

11 **\*b0400/4.4\* SECTION 3690c.** 560.184 (1) (aj) of the statutes is created to read:  
12 560.184 (1) (aj) "Dental hygienist" means an individual licensed under s.  
13 447.04 (2).

14 **\*b0400/4.4\* SECTION 3690d.** 560.184 (1) (am) of the statutes is amended to  
15 read:

16 560.184 (1) (am) "Eligible practice area" means a primary care shortage area,  
17 an American Indian reservation, or trust lands of an American Indian tribe, except  
18 that with respect to a dental hygienist "eligible practice area" means a dental health  
19 shortage area.

20 **SECTION 3690e.** 560.184 (1) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

21 560.184 (1) (b) "Health care provider" means a dental hygienist, physician  
22 assistant, nurse–midwife, or nurse practitioner.

23 **\*b0400/4.4\* SECTION 3690f.** 560.184 (3) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

24 560.184 (3) (a) The department shall enter into a written agreement with the  
25 health care provider. In the agreement, the health care provider shall agree to

1 practice at least 32 clinic hours per week for 3 years in one or more eligible practice  
2 areas in this state, except that a health care provider in the expanded loan assistance  
3 program under sub. (8) who is not a dental hygienist may only agree to practice at  
4 a public or private nonprofit entity in a health professional shortage area.

5 \*b0400/4.4\* SECTION 3690g. 560.184 (5) (b) 1. of the statutes is amended to  
6 read:

7 560.184 (5) (b) 1. The degree to which there is an extremely high need for  
8 medical care in the eligible practice area or health professional shortage area in  
9 which an eligible applicant who is not a dental hygienist desires to practice and the  
10 degree to which there is an extremely high need for dental care in the dental health  
11 shortage area in which an eligible applicant who is a dental hygienist desires to  
12 practice.

13 \*b0400/4.4\* SECTION 3690h. 560.184 (7) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

14 560.184 (7) (a) Advise the department and council on the identification of  
15 communities with an extremely high need for health care, including dental health  
16 care.

17 \*b0400/4.4\* SECTION 3690i. 560.184 (8) (c) 2. and 3. of the statutes are  
18 amended to read:

19 560.184 (8) (c) 2. Use a sliding fee scale or a comparable method of determining  
20 payment arrangements for patients who are not eligible for medicare or medical  
21 assistance and who are unable to pay the customary fee for the physician's health  
22 care provider's services.

23 3. Practice at a public or private nonprofit entity in a health professional  
24 shortage area, if the health care provider is not a dental hygienist, or in a dental  
25 health shortage area, if the health care provider is a dental hygienist.

1           \***-0645/3.29\*** SECTION 3691. 560.185 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

2           560.185 (1) Advise the department on matters related to the physician and  
3           dentist loan assistance program under s. 560.183 and the health care provider loan  
4           assistance program under s. 560.184.

5           \***-1735/2.4\*** SECTION 3692. 560.25 (2) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to  
6           read:

7           560.25 (2) GRANTS. (intro.) Subject to subs. sub. (4) and ~~(5)~~, the department  
8           may make a grant from the appropriation under s. 20.143 (1) ~~(ie)~~ (ko) to a  
9           technology-based nonprofit organization to provide support for a manufacturing  
10          extension center if all of the following apply:

11          \***-1735/2.5\*** SECTION 3693. 560.25 (5) of the statutes is repealed.

12          \***-0654/1.1\*** SECTION 3694. 560.42 (5) of the statutes is repealed and recreated  
13          to read:

14          560.42 (5) REPORT. Beginning in 2003 and biennially thereafter, the center  
15          shall prepare a report describing its activities under this section since the period  
16          covered in the previous report. The department shall submit the report with the  
17          report required under s. 560.55. The report may include recommendations for the  
18          legislature, governor, public records board, and regulatory agencies on simplifying  
19          the process of applying for permits, of reviewing and making determinations on  
20          permit applications, and of issuing permits, and shall include information on the  
21          number of requests for assistance, the types of assistance provided, and the center's  
22          success in resolving conflicts in permit application and review processes.

23          \***-0654/1.2\*** SECTION 3695. 560.42 (6) of the statutes is repealed.

24          \***-1881/4.5\*** SECTION 3696. 560.44 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

1           560.44 (2) ADMINISTRATION OF BROWNFIELDS GRANT PROGRAM PROGRAMS. The  
2 center shall assist in administering the grant program under s. 560.13 and in  
3 administering grants and loans under s. 560.138 that are made for brownfields  
4 remediation projects.

5           \*~~0654/1.3~~\* SECTION 3697. 560.55 (1) of the statutes is repealed.

6           \*~~0654/1.4~~\* SECTION 3698. 560.55 (2) of the statutes is renumbered 560.55 and  
7 amended to read:

8           **560.55 Evaluation and report Report.** No Beginning on October 15, 2003,  
9 and no later than January 1 October 15 of each odd-numbered year thereafter, the  
10 department shall submit to the governor and to the chief clerk of each house of the  
11 legislature, for distribution to the legislature under s. 13.172 (2), a report containing  
12 ~~the evaluation prepared under sub. (1) and~~ describing the department's activities  
13 and the result of the department's activities under s. 560.54 since the period covered  
14 in the previous report. The department shall combine this report with the report  
15 required under s. 560.42 (5) and may combine this report with other reports  
16 published by the department, including the report under s. 15.04 (1) (d). The report  
17 may include recommendations for legislative proposals to change the  
18 entrepreneurial assistance programs and intermediary assistance programs.

19           \*~~0667/5.14~~\* SECTION 3700. 560.70 (7) of the statutes is renumbered 560.70  
20 (7) (a) and amended to read:

21           560.70 (7) (a) ~~“Tax~~ Except as provided in par. (b), “tax benefits” means the  
22 development zones credit under ss. 71.07 (2dx), 71.28 (1dx), and 71.47 (1dx), ~~except~~  
23 ~~that in.~~

24           (b) In s. 560.795, “tax benefits” means the development zones investment credit  
25 under ss. 71.07 (2di), 71.28 (1di), and 71.47 (1di) and the development zones credit

1 under ss. 71.07 (2dx), 71.28 (1dx), and 71.47 (1dx). With respect to the development  
2 opportunity zone under s. 560.795 (1) (e), “tax benefits” also means the development  
3 zones capital investment credit under ss. 71.07 (2dm), 71.28 (1dm), and 71.47 (1dm).

4 **\*-0667/5.15\* SECTION 3701.** 560.795 (1) (e) of the statutes is created to read:

5 560.795 (1) (e) An area in the city of Milwaukee, the legal description of which  
6 is provided to the department by the local governing body of the city of Milwaukee.

7 **\*-0667/5.16\* SECTION 3702.** 560.795 (2) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

8 560.795 (2) (a) Except as provided in par. (d), the designation of each area under  
9 sub. (1) (a), (b) and (c), and (e) as a development opportunity zone shall be effective  
10 for 36 months, with the designation of the areas under sub. (1) (a) and (b) beginning  
11 on April 23, 1994, and the designation of the area under sub. (1) (c) beginning on  
12 April 28, 1995. Except as provided in par. (d), the designation of the each area under  
13 sub. (1) (d) and (e) as a development opportunity zone shall be effective for 84 months,  
14 with the designation of the area under sub. (1) (d) beginning on January 1, 2000, and  
15 the designation of the area under sub. (1) (e) beginning on the effective date of this  
16 paragraph .... [revisor inserts date].

17 **\*-0667/5.17\* SECTION 3703.** 560.795 (2) (b) 5. of the statutes is created to read:

18 560.795 (2) (b) 5. The limit for tax benefits for the development opportunity  
19 zone under sub. (1) (e) is \$4,700,000.

20 **\*-0667/5.18\* SECTION 3704.** 560.795 (3) (a) 4. of the statutes is created to read:

21 560.795 (3) (a) 4. Any corporation that is conducting or that intends to conduct  
22 economic activity in a development opportunity zone under sub. (1) (e) and that, in  
23 conjunction with the local governing body of the city in which the development  
24 opportunity zone is located, submits a project plan as described in par. (b) to the

1 department shall be entitled to claim tax benefits while the area is designated as a  
2 development opportunity zone.

3 **\*-0667/5.19\* SECTION 3705.** 560.795 (3) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 560.795 (3) (c) The department shall notify the department of revenue of all  
5 corporations entitled to claim tax benefits under this ~~section~~ subsection.

6 **\*-0667/5.20\* SECTION 3706.** 560.795 (3) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:

7 560.795 (3) (d) The department annually shall verify information submitted  
8 to the department under s. 71.07 (2di), (2dm), or (2dx), 71.28 (1di), (1dm), or (1dx),  
9 or 71.47 (1di), (1dm), or (1dx).

10 **\*-0667/5.21\* SECTION 3707.** 560.795 (4) (a) (intro.) of the statutes is amended  
11 to read:

12 560.795 (4) (a) (intro.) The department shall revoke the entitlement of a  
13 corporation to claim tax benefits under ~~this section sub. (3)~~ if the corporation does  
14 any of the following:

15 **\*-0667/5.22\* SECTION 3708.** 560.795 (5) of the statutes is created to read:

16 560.795 (5) CERTIFICATION BASED ON THE ACTIVITY OF ANOTHER. (a) The  
17 department may certify for tax benefits a person that is conducting economic activity  
18 in the development opportunity zone under sub. (1) (e) and that is not otherwise  
19 entitled to claim tax benefits if all of the following apply:

20 1. The person's economic activity is instrumental in enabling another person  
21 to conduct economic activity in the development opportunity zone under sub. (1) (e).

22 2. The department determines that the economic activity of the other person  
23 under subd. 1. would not have occurred but for the involvement of the person to be  
24 certified for tax benefits under this subsection.



1           3. The person to be certified for tax benefits under this subsection will pass the  
2 benefits through to the other person conducting the economic activity under subd.  
3 1., as determined by the department.

4           4. The other person conducting the economic activity under subd. 1. does not  
5 claim tax benefits under sub. (3).

6           (b) A person intending to claim tax benefits under this subsection shall submit  
7 to the department an application, in the form required by the department, containing  
8 information required by the department and by the department of revenue.

9           (c) The department shall notify the department of revenue of all persons  
10 certified to claim tax benefits under this subsection.

11           (d) The department annually shall verify information submitted to the  
12 department under s. 71.07 (2dm) or (2dx), 71.28 (1dm) or (1dx), or 71.47 (1dm) or  
13 (1dx).

14           (e) The department shall revoke the entitlement of a person to claim tax  
15 benefits under this subsection if the person does any of the following:

16           1. Supplies false or misleading information to obtain the tax benefits.

17           2. Ceases operations in the development opportunity zone under sub. (1) (e).

18           3. Does not pass the benefits through to the other person conducting the  
19 economic activity under par. (a) 1., as determined by the department.

20           (f) The department shall notify the department of revenue within 30 days after  
21 revoking an entitlement under par. (e).

22           \***0652/2.1**\* SECTION 3709. 560.80 (4) (a) and (b) of the statutes are  
23 consolidated, renumbered 560.80 (4) and amended to read:

24           560.80 (4) "Eligible development project costs" means costs that, in accordance  
25 with sound business and financial practices, are appropriately incurred in

1 connection with a development project or a recycling development project.—(b)  
2 “Eligible development project costs”, but does not include entertainment expenses or  
3 expenses incurred more than 6 months before the board approves a grant or loan  
4 under s. 560.83 or 560.835.

5 \*~~0649/2.3~~\* SECTION 3710. 560.80 (5) of the statutes is amended to read:

6 560.80 (5) “Eligible recipient” means a person who is eligible to receive a grant  
7 under s. 560.82 (5) (a) or 560.837 or a grant or loan under s. 560.83 (5) (a) or (b) or  
8 560.835.

9 \*~~0649/2.4~~\* SECTION 3711. 560.82 (5) of the statutes is renumbered 560.82 (5)  
10 (a).

11 \*~~0649/2.5~~\* SECTION 3712. 560.82 (5) (b) of the statutes is created to read:

12 560.82 (5) (b) If the department awards a grant under sub. (1), the department  
13 may contract directly with and pay grant proceeds directly to any person providing  
14 technical or management assistance to the grant recipient.

15 \*~~1856/6.8~~\* SECTION 3713. 560.96 of the statutes is created to read:

16 **560.96 Technology zones.** (1) In this section, “tax credit” means a credit  
17 under s. 71.07 (3g), 71.28 (3g), or 71.47 (3g).

18 (2) (a) The department may designate up to 3 areas in the state as technology  
19 zones and may, with the approval of the joint committee on finance, designate up to  
20 6 more areas as technology zones. A business that is located in a technology zone and  
21 that is certified by the department under sub. (3) is eligible for a tax credit as  
22 provided in sub. (3).

23 (b) The designation of an area as a technology zone shall be in effect for 10 years  
24 from the time that the department first designates the area. However, not more than  
25 \$3,000,000 in tax credits may be claimed in a technology zone. The department may

1 change the boundaries of a technology zone during the time that its designation is  
2 in effect. A change in the boundaries of a technology zone does not affect the duration  
3 of the designation of the area or the maximum tax credit amount that may be claimed  
4 in the technology zone.

5 (3) (a) The department may certify for tax credits in a technology zone a  
6 business that satisfies all of the following requirements:

- 7 1. The business is located in the technology zone.
- 8 2. The business is a new or expanding business.
- 9 3. The business is a high-technology business.

10 (b) In determining whether to certify a business under this subsection, the  
11 department shall consider all of the following:

- 12 1. How many new jobs the business is likely to create.
- 13 2. The extent and nature of the high technology used by the business.
- 14 3. The likelihood that the business will attract related enterprises.
- 15 4. The amount of capital investment that the business is likely to make in the  
16 state.
- 17 5. The economic viability of the business.

18 (c) When the department certifies a business under this subsection, the  
19 department shall establish a limit on the amount of tax credits that the business may  
20 claim. Unless its certification is revoked, and subject to the limit on the tax credit  
21 amount established by the department under this paragraph, a business that is  
22 certified may claim a tax credit for 3 years, except that a business that experiences  
23 growth, as determined for that business by the department under par. (d) and sub.  
24 (5) (e), may claim a tax credit for up to 5 years.

1 (d) The department shall enter into an agreement with a business that is  
2 certified under this subsection. The agreement shall specify the limit on the amount  
3 of tax credits that the business may claim, the extent and type of growth, which shall  
4 be specific to the business, that the business must experience to extend its eligibility  
5 for a tax credit, the business' baseline against which that growth will be measured,  
6 any other conditions that the business must satisfy to extend its eligibility for a tax  
7 credit, and reporting requirements with which the business must comply.

8 (4) (a) The department of commerce shall notify the department of revenue of  
9 all the following:

- 10 1. A technology zone's designation.
- 11 2. A business' certification and the limit on the amount of tax credits that the  
12 business may claim.
- 13 3. The extension or revocation of a business' certification.

14 (b) The department shall annually verify information submitted to the  
15 department under ss. 71.07 (3g) (b), 71.28 (3g) (b), and 71.47 (3g) (b).

16 (5) The department shall promulgate rules for the operation of this section,  
17 including rules related to all the following:

- 18 (a) Criteria for designating an area as a technology zone.
- 19 (b) A business' eligibility for certification, including definitions for all of the  
20 following:

- 21 1. New or expanding business.
- 22 2. High-technology business.
- 23 (c) Certifying a business, including use of the factors under sub. (3) (b).
- 24 (d) Standards for establishing the limit on the amount of tax credits that a  
25 business may claim.

1 (e) Standards for extending a business' certification, including what measures,  
2 in addition to job creation, the department will use to determine the growth of a  
3 specific business and how the department will establish baselines against which to  
4 measure growth.

5 (f) Reporting requirements for certified businesses.

6 (g) The exchange of information between the department of commerce and the  
7 department of revenue.

8 (h) Reasons for revoking a business' certification.

3713c

9 (i) Standards for changing the boundaries of a technology zone.

10 \*b0375/1.1\* SECTION ~~3713p~~ 562.057 (4m) (a) 1. of the statutes is renumbered  
11 562.057 (4m) (a) and amended to read:

12 562.057 (4m) (a) ~~For a racetrack at which \$25,000,000 or more was wagered~~  
13 during During the calendar year immediately preceding the year in which the  
14 applicant proposes to conduct wagering on simulcast races, at least ~~250~~ 275 race  
15 performances were conducted at the racetrack ~~during that period.~~ 3713d

16 \*b0375/1.1\* SECTION ~~3713q~~ 562.057 (4m) (a) 2. of the statutes is repealed.

17 \*b0375/1.1\* SECTION ~~3713r~~ 562.057 (4m) (b) of the statutes is repealed.

3713e

18 \*b0376/1.1\* SECTION 3713k. 563.04 (14) of the statutes is created to read:

19 563.04 (14) Promulgate rules relating to the sale of equal shares of single raffle  
20 tickets to one or more purchasers under a Class A raffle license under s. 563.92 (1m).

21 \*b0376/1.1\* SECTION 3713kg. 563.92 (1m) of the statutes is amended to read:

22 563.92 (1m) The department may issue a Class A license for the conduct of a  
23 raffle in which some or all of the tickets for that raffle are sold on days other than the  
24 same day as the raffle drawing and in which equal shares of a single ticket may be  
25 sold to one or more purchasers. The department may issue a Class B license for the

1 conduct of a raffle in which all of the tickets for that raffle are sold on the same day  
2 as the raffle drawing.

3 **\*b0376/1.1\* SECTION 3713km.** 563.93 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:  
4 563.93 (2) No raffle ticket may exceed \$50 \$100 in cost.

5 **\*b0376/1.1\* SECTION 3713kp.** 563.93 (9) of the statutes is created to read:  
6 563.93 (9) If a person who holds a Class A license sells equal shares of a single  
7 ticket to one or more purchasers, the person shall, prior to the raffle drawing for  
8 which the shares were sold, purchase any shares of the ticket that have not been sold.

9 **\*b0624/1.5\* SECTION 3733r.** 601.41 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:  
10 601.41 (1) DUTIES. The commissioner shall administer and enforce chs. 600 to  
11 655 and ss. 59.52 (11) (c), 66.0137 (4) and (4m), 120.13 (2) (b) to (g), 149.13 and  
12 149.144 and shall act as promptly as possible under the circumstances on all matters  
13 placed before the commissioner.

14 **\*-0476/1.1\* SECTION 3735.** 601.47 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:  
15 601.47 (2) ANNUAL REPORT. The commissioner shall determine the form for ~~and~~  
16 ~~have printed~~ the report required in s. 601.46 (3), ~~in number sufficient and shall have~~  
17 the report published in sufficient quantity to meet all requests for copies. The  
18 commissioner shall distribute copies upon request to any person who pays the  
19 reasonable price ~~thereof~~ determined for the report under sub. (1).

20 **\*-2389/1.5\* SECTION 3749.** 614.80 of the statutes is amended to read:  
21 **614.80 Tax exemption.** Every domestic and nondomestic fraternal, except  
22 those that offer a health maintenance organization as defined in s. 609.01 (2) or a  
23 limited service health organization as defined in s. 609.01 (3) is exempt from all state,  
24 county, district, municipal and school taxes or fees, except the fees required by s.

1 601.31 (2), but is required to pay all taxes and special assessments on its real estate  
2 and office equipment, except as provided in ss. 70.11 (4) and 70.1105 (1).

3 **\*b0624/1.6\* SECTION 3761r.** 632.895 (10) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 632.895 (10) (a) Except as provided in par. (b), every disability insurance policy  
5 and every health care benefits plan provided on a self-insured basis by a county  
6 board under s. 59.52 (11), by a city or village under s. 66.0137 (4), by a political  
7 subdivision under s. 66.0137 (4m), by a town under s. 60.23 (25), or by a school district  
8 under s. 120.13 (2) shall provide coverage for blood lead tests for children under 6  
9 years of age, which shall be conducted in accordance with any recommended lead  
10 screening methods and intervals contained in any rules promulgated by the  
11 department of health and family services under s. 254.158.

12 **\*-1552/5.62\* SECTION 3768.** 704.05 (5) (a) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

13 704.05 (5) (a) 2. Give the tenant notice, personally or by ordinary mail  
14 addressed to the tenant's last-known address, of the landlord's intent to dispose of  
15 the ~~personalty~~ personal property by sale or other appropriate means if the property  
16 is not repossessed by the tenant. If the tenant fails to repossess the property within  
17 30 days after the date of personal service or the date of the mailing of the notice, the  
18 landlord may dispose of the property by private or public sale or any other  
19 appropriate means. The landlord may deduct from the proceeds of sale any costs of  
20 sale and any storage charges if the landlord has first stored the personalty under  
21 subd. 1. If the proceeds minus the costs of sale and minus any storage charges are  
22 not claimed within 60 days after the date of the sale of the personalty, the landlord  
23 is not accountable to the tenant for any of the proceeds of the sale or the value of the  
24 property. The landlord shall send the proceeds of the sale minus the costs of the sale

1 and minus any storage charges to the department of administration for deposit in the  
2 appropriation under s. 20.505 (7) ~~(gm)~~ (h).

3 **\*-1335/7.65\* SECTION 3769.** 704.31 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 704.31 (3) This section does not apply to a lease to which a local professional  
5 baseball park district created under subch. III of ch. 229 or the Fox River  
6 Navigational System Authority is a party.

7 **\*-1394/2.69\* SECTION 3774.** 757.05 (1) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

8 757.05 (1) (a) Whenever a court imposes a fine or forfeiture for a violation of  
9 state law or for a violation of a municipal or county ordinance except for a violation  
10 of s. 101.123 (2) (a), (am) 1., (ar), or (bm) or (5) or state laws or municipal or county  
11 ordinances involving nonmoving traffic violations or safety belt use violations under  
12 s. 347.48 (2m), there shall be imposed in addition a penalty assessment in an amount  
13 of ~~23%~~ 24% of the fine or forfeiture imposed. If multiple offenses are involved, the  
14 penalty assessment shall be based upon the total fine or forfeiture for all offenses.  
15 When a fine or forfeiture is suspended in whole or in part, the penalty assessment  
16 shall be reduced in proportion to the suspension.

17 **\*b0338/1.5\* SECTION 3774c.** 757.05 (1) (a) of the statutes, as affected by 2001  
18 Wisconsin Act .... (this act), is amended to read:

19 757.05 (1) (a) Whenever a court imposes a fine or forfeiture for a violation of  
20 state law or for a violation of a municipal or county ordinance except for a violation  
21 of s. 101.123 (2) (a), (am) 1., (ar), ~~or (bm)~~, or (br) or (5) or state laws or municipal or  
22 county ordinances involving nonmoving traffic violations or safety belt use violations  
23 under s. 347.48 (2m), there shall be imposed in addition a penalty assessment in an  
24 amount of 13% of the fine or forfeiture imposed. If multiple offenses are involved,  
25 the penalty assessment shall be based upon the total fine or forfeiture for all offenses.



1 When a fine or forfeiture is suspended in whole or in part, the penalty assessment  
2 shall be reduced in proportion to the suspension.

3 **\*-1394/2.70\* SECTION 3775.** 757.05 (1) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 757.05 (1) (b) If a fine or forfeiture is imposed by a court of record, after a  
5 determination by the court of the amount due, the clerk of the court shall collect and  
6 transmit such the amount to the county treasurer as provided in s. 59.40 (2) (m). The  
7 county treasurer shall then make payment to the state treasurer as provided in s.  
8 59.25 (3) (f) 2.

9 **\*-1394/2.71\* SECTION 3776.** 757.05 (1) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

10 757.05 (1) (c) If a fine or forfeiture is imposed by a municipal court, after a  
11 determination by the court of the amount due, the court shall collect and transmit  
12 such the amount to the treasurer of the county, city, town, or village, and that  
13 treasurer shall make payment to the state treasurer as provided in s. 66.0114 (1) (~~b~~)  
14 (bm).

15 **\*-1394/2.72\* SECTION 3777.** 757.05 (1) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:

16 757.05 (1) (d) If any deposit of bail is made for a noncriminal offense to which  
17 this ~~section~~ subsection applies, the person making the deposit shall also deposit a  
18 sufficient amount to include the assessment prescribed in this ~~section~~ subsection for  
19 forfeited bail. If bail is forfeited, the amount of the assessment shall be transmitted  
20 monthly to the state treasurer under this ~~section~~ subsection. If bail is returned, the  
21 assessment shall also be returned.

22 **\*b0627/2.28\* SECTION 3777n.** 757.05 (2) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

23 757.05 (2) (a) *Law enforcement training fund.* ~~Twenty-seven fifty-fifths~~  
24 Eleven twenty-fourths of all moneys collected from penalty assessments under sub.  
25 (1) shall be credited to the appropriation account under s. 20.455 (2) (i) and utilized

1 in accordance with ss. 20.455 (2) and 165.85 (5). The moneys credited to the  
2 appropriation account under s. 20.455 (2) (i), except for the moneys transferred to s.  
3 20.455 (2) (jb), constitute the law enforcement training fund.

4 **\*b0703/1.1\* SECTION 3780g.** 757.57 (5) of the statutes is amended to read:

5 757.57 (5) Except as provided in SCR 71.04 (4), every reporter, upon the request  
6 of any party to an action or proceeding, shall make a typewritten transcript, and as  
7 many copies thereof as the party requests, of the testimony and proceedings reported  
8 by him or her in the action or proceeding, or any part thereof specified by the party,  
9 the transcript and each copy thereof to be duly certified by him or her to be a correct  
10 transcript thereof. For the transcripts the reporter is entitled to receive the fees  
11 prescribed in s. 814.69 (1) (b) and (bm).

12 **\*b0244/1.2\* SECTION 3780q.** 757.69 (8) of the statutes is created to read:

13 757.69 (8). Each court commissioner appointed under s. 48.065, 757.68, 757.72,  
14 767.13, or 938.065 shall participate in programs of continuing court commissioner  
15 education required by the supreme court. The supreme court shall charge court  
16 commissioners a fee for the costs of the continuing education programs required  
17 under this subsection. All moneys collected under this subsection shall be credited  
18 to the appropriation account under s. 20.680 (2) (ga).

19 **\*-1857/5.120\* SECTION 3781.** 758.19 (7) of the statutes is amended to read:

20 758.19 (7) The director of state courts shall adopt, revise biennially and submit  
21 to the cochairpersons of the joint committee on information policy and technology, the  
22 governor and the ~~secretary of administration~~ department of electronic government,  
23 no later than September 15 of each even-numbered year, a strategic plan for the  
24 utilization of information technology to carry out the functions of the courts and  
25 judicial branch agencies, as defined in s. 16.70 (5). The plan shall address the

1 business needs of the courts and judicial branch agencies and shall identify all  
2 resources relating to information technology which the courts and judicial branch  
3 agencies desire to acquire, contingent upon funding availability, the priority for such  
4 acquisitions and the justification for such acquisitions. The plan shall also identify  
5 any changes in the functioning of the courts and judicial branch agencies under the  
6 plan.

7 **\*-0426/4.47\* SECTION 3782.** 765.12 (1) of the statutes is renumbered 765.12  
8 (1) (a) and amended to read:

9 765.12 (1) (a) If ss. 765.02, 765.05, 765.08, and 765.09 are complied with, and  
10 if there is no prohibition against or legal objection to the marriage, the county clerk  
11 shall issue a marriage license. With each marriage license the county clerk shall  
12 provide a pamphlet describing the causes and effects of fetal alcohol syndrome. After  
13 ~~the application for the marriage license the clerk shall, upon the sworn statement~~  
14 ~~of either of the applicants, correct any erroneous, false or insufficient statement in~~  
15 ~~the marriage license or in the application therefor which shall come to the clerk's~~  
16 ~~attention prior to the marriage and shall show the corrected statement as soon as~~  
17 ~~reasonably possible to the other applicant.~~

18 **\*-0426/4.48\* SECTION 3783.** 765.12 (1) (b) of the statutes is created to read:

19 765.12 (1) (b) If, after completion of the marriage license application, one of the  
20 applicants notifies the clerk in writing that any of the information provided by that  
21 applicant for the license is erroneous, the clerk shall notify the other applicant of the  
22 correction as soon as reasonably possible. If the marriage license has not been  
23 issued, the clerk shall prepare a new license with the correct information entered.  
24 If the marriage license has been issued, the clerk shall immediately send a letter of  
25 correction to the state registrar to amend the erroneous information.

1           \***-0426/4.49\*** SECTION 3784. 765.12 (1) (c) of the statutes is created to read:

2           765.12 (1) (c) If, after completion of the marriage license application, the clerk  
3           discovers that correct information has been entered erroneously, the clerk shall, if  
4           the marriage license has not been issued, prepare a new license with the correct  
5           information correctly entered. If the marriage license has been issued, the clerk shall  
6           immediately send a letter of correction to the state registrar to amend the erroneous  
7           information.

8           \***-0426/4.50\*** SECTION 3785. 765.13 of the statutes is amended to read:

9           **765.13 Form of marriage document.** The marriage document shall contain  
10          ~~the social security number of each party, as well as any other informational items~~  
11          ~~that the department of health and family services determines are necessary and~~  
12          ~~shall agree in the main with the standard form recommended by the federal agency~~  
13          ~~responsible for national vital statistics. It consist of the marriage license and the~~  
14          marriage license worksheet. The marriage license shall contain a notification of the  
15          time limits of the authorization to marry, a notation that the issue of the marriage  
16          license shall not be deemed to remove or dispense with any legal disability,  
17          impediment or prohibition rendering marriage between the parties illegal, and the  
18          signature of the county clerk, who shall acquire the information for the marriage  
19          document and enter it in its proper place when the marriage license is issued. The  
20          marriage license worksheet shall contain the social security number of each party,  
21          as well as any other information items that the department of health and family  
22          services determines are necessary and shall agree in the main with the standard  
23          form recommended by the federal agency responsible for national vital statistics.  
24          The county clerk shall transmit the marriage license worksheet to the state registrar  
25          within 5 days after the date of issuance of the marriage license.